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Louisiana law tequires that all general-purpose local governments publish within six months
of the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with
GAAP and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of
licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant thereto we issue the comprehensive annual
financial report of the Iberville Parish Council for fiscal year ending December 31, 2016.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the
Iberville Parish Council. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the
completeness and reliability of all the information presented in this report. To provide a
reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the Iberville Parish
Council has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to
protect the Council’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable
information for the prepatation of the Ibetville Parish Council’s financial statements in
conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their
benefits, the Iberville Parish Council’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has
been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial
statements will be free of material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material

respects.

The Iberville Parish Council’s financial statements have been audited by Baxley and
Associates, LL.C, a firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the
independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of
Iberville Parish Council for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 are free of material
misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosutes in the financial statements; assessing the accounting
principals used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit,
that there was a reasonable basis for rendeting an unqualified opinion that the Iberville
Parish Council’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016, are fairly
presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is presented as the
first component of the financial section of this repott.

58050 MERIAM ST. * PLAQUEMINE, LA. 70765 » PHONE: (225) 687-5190 * FAX: (225) 687-5250
An Equal Opportunity Employer

Imagine a\(bewille!



The independent audit of the financial statements of the Iberville Parish Council was part of
a broadet, federally mandated “Single Audit” desighed to meet the special needs of federal
grantee agencies.  The standards governing Single Audit engagements require an
independent auditor to report not only the fait presentation of financial statements, but also
on the audited government’s internal controls and compliance with legal requitements, with
special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of
federal awards.

GAAP require that management provide a natrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should
be read in conjunction with it. The Ibetville Parish Council’s MD&A can be found
immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

Profile of the Government

One of the original 19 patishes in Louisiana, Ibetville was incorporated on March 31, 1807.
It is located in southeastern Louisiana, approximately nine miles from the capital, Baton
Rouge. The western half of the Parish lies within the Atchafalaya Basin. The basin
encompasses approximately 374,000 acres of marsh, swamps and open water. The majority
of this area is either under water or susceptible to periodic flooding. There is very little
development in this area other than recreation and sporting activities. The predominant land
use in the basin is aqua cultural and agricultural in nature. Most urban and agriculturally
developed areas of the patish are located in the north central and eastern regions of the

Parish.

Iberville Parish occupies a land area of 637 square miles and setves a population of 32,920.
"The Iberville Parish Council is empowered to levy a total of 5 property tax mills on both real
and personal properties located within its boundaries.

Ibetville Parish has operated under a Home-Rule form of govetnment since October 31,
1997. Management is vested with the Ibetville Parish President and staff of appointed
department heads. The govetning council consists of 13 councilmen representing separate
districts throughout the parish. The council is tesponsible, for all mattets associated with the
legislative branch of government, for enacting ordinances, adopting the annual budget,
appointing committees, hiring the council cletk and ratifying all department heads and the
parish attorney. The Iberville Parish President is tesponsible for catrying out the policies
and ordinances of the governing council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the
government and for appointing heads of the various departments. Council members and the
Parish President are both elected to four year terms.

The Iberville Parish Council provides a full range of setrvices, including fire protection, the
construction and maintenance of parish streets, drainage, and other infrastructure, substance
abuse prevention and treatment programs, animal control, mosquito abatement, emergency
911 setrvices, emergency preparedness, community services and notification, medical facility
and tourism information. Certain services are provided through separate component units
such as: library services, recreational facilities, natutal gas setvice, water service and sewer



service. Additional information on all the component units of the parish can be found in the
notes to the financial statements.

The annual budget serves as the foundation of the Iberville Parish Council’s financial
planning and control. All agencies of the Iberville Parish Council are required to submit
requests for appropriation to the government’s finance director on or before the last day of
August each year. The finance director uses these requests as a starting point for developing
the proposed budget. The government’s finance director then presents this budget to the
patish president for review. Once the parish president approves the budget it then goes to
the parish council for review. The budget must be presented to the Ibetville Parish Council
before Novembet 1st. The council holds a public hearing and the budget must be adopted
on ot before December 31st. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and
cost center. Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a cost center.
Transfers of appropriations between cost centers, however, require a special approval of the
patish president. Budget to actual compatisons are provided in this report for each
individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget is adopted. For the
General Fund and all other major funds, this comparison is included in the section
designated as required supplementary information.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

'The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best undetstood when it is
considered from the broader petspective of the specific environment within which the

Iberville Parish Council operates.

Local economy. Ibetville Parish currently enjoys a stable economic environment
considering the recent global economic downturn. The region is highly dependent on the
agricultural and petrochemical industry. Products range from refined chemical compounds,
piping, herbicides and refrigerants, to household products and pharmaceuticals. Local
industry provides the majority of jobs within the parish. The taxes paid by local industry are
significant to the parish’s tax base and local economy. Because of a proposed increase in
Chemical Plant capital expansions, Iberville Parish expects to see an increase Sales and Use
tax revenue for 2016. Use tax in Ibetville Parish is driven primarily by plant expansions.

At December 31, of 2016 Ibetville Patish had an employed labor force of approximately
13,054, with an unemployment rate of 6.1%. There has been a 1.0 % decrease from 7.1% in
unemployment since December 31, 2015. The labor force is not expected to grow within

the near future.

Long-term financial planning.,  Administration has developed long-term road
maintenance and sewer plans that include parish-wide improvements funded through
available cash, grants, excess revenue certificates of indebtedness and revenue bonds.
Ibetville also continues to work with the waterworks districts to plan for the changes in
future water regulations by completing a parish wide water study to key in on the areas that
need improvement to meet those regulations. Capital projects require long-term financial
planning on behalf of the administration. This planning has grown increasingly hard because
of recent economic conditions. Ibetville has no shott or long term plans to issue any bonded

debt.



Iberville Parish continues to budget conservatively based on the curtent economic
indicators. We have indications that the Sales Tax Revenues will continue to increase in
2017 and level out over the next 2 budget years.

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle duting the year was
invested in public investment accounts. The average yield on investments for 2016 was
0.30%. All deposits held in demand and public investment accounts ate fully collateralized
with securities and/or letters of credit.

Risk management., Within the General fund, Iberville accumulates funds paid from
agencies participating in the parish’s liability, workers’ compensation, auto and property
insurance for payment of future losses. Iberville is not fully self-insured. The accumulation
of funds is used to cover deductibles associated with claims.

Pension and other post employment benefits. Employees of Iberville Parish patticipate
in a statewide pension plan available to local government agencies. Ibetville Parish does not
administer its own pension benefit plan.

Iberville Parish provides postretirement health and life insurance. Iberville parish pays for %2
of the retiree health insurance for the first 5 years following retirement at which point the
retiree is responsible for the entire premium.

Additional information on the Iberville Parish Council’s pension and post employee benefits
can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Ibetville Parish
for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015. This
was the 16th consecutive year that the government has achieved this prestigious award. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This repott must
satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requitements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a petiod of one year only. We believe that our cutrent
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement
Program's requitements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

The pteparation of this repott would not have been possible without the efficient and
dedicated services of the entire finance department and administration. Appreciation is
expressed to all members of the department who assisted and contributed to the prepatation of
this report. Credit must also be given to the Parish President and Parish Council Membets for

iv



their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the
management of Iberville Parish’s finances.

Respectfully Submitted,

Glaw ot

Randall W. Dunn, CPA
Director of Finance
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LL.C
P. 0. Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/CGMA/CVA
58225 Belleview Drive Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA/CGMA

Plaquemine, Louisiana 70764
Phone (225) 687-6630  Fax (225) 687-0365 Staci H. Joffrion, CPA/CGMA

To the Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr., President
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council
Plaguemine, Louisiana

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish
Council as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of December 31, 2016, and the respective changes
in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)
Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management's Discussion and Analysis,
budgetary comparison information, the Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability, and the Schedule of
Contributions to the Pension Fund on pages 3 through 16 and 79 through 86, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Iberville
Parish Council’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual non-major fund financial
statements, budgetary comparison schedules — non-major special revenue funds and non-major debt service fund, Schedule of
Compensation Paid to Board Members, Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head, statistical
section, and other supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Costs Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, budgetary comparison schedules — non-major special revenue
funds and non-major debt service fund, Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members, Schedule of Compensation, Benefits,
and Other Payments to Agency Head, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and other supplemental information, as
listed in the table of contents, are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, the
budgetary comparison schedules — non-major special revenue funds and non-major debt service fund, Schedule of Compensation
Paid to Board Members, Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head, the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards, and other supplemental information, as listed in the table of contents, are fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards :

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 7, 2017, on our consideration of
the Iberville Parish Council's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering |berville Parish Council's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Baxley e Associates, LLC

Plaguemine, Louisiana
June 7, 2017



Management’s Discussion and Analysis

We present to the citizens of Ibetville Parish these financial statements as an ovetview and
analysis of the financial activities of the Iberville Parish Council for fiscal year ended
December 31, 2016. Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented in
conjunction with additional information that has been furnished with out letter of
transmittal, which can be found on pages (i) through (v) of this report.

Financial Highlights

e ‘The assets of the Iberville Parish Council exceeded its liabilities on December 31, 2016
by $158,828,466 (net position). Of this amount, $10,232,097 (unrestricted net position) may be
used to meet the council's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, in accordance
with law.

e Iberville Parish Council’s total net position increased by $8,717,525. The net position
increase was due mainly to ongoing capital investments and increased sales tax revenue.

e On December 31, 2016, Iberville Patish Council's governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $41,606,786, an increase of $5,176,454 in compatison
with 2015. The unassigned fund balance in the general fund, $6,898,291, is available for
spending at the government's discretion (wnreserved fund balance). All other fund balances
are restricted, committed or assigned for the putposes for which the fund was created.

o On December 31, 2016, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was 55% of
total general fund expenditures. There was a 11% increase from 2015.

e The Iberville Parish Council's genetal government long term debt increased by
$955,446. This increase was due to a new DHH loan offset by scheduled debt service
requitements and defeasance of 2007 and 2009 Revenue Bonds.

e During 2016 the patish began a major capital improvement project in the amount of
$3,250,000 to replace the existing heating and cooling system in our courthouse. The
project is expected to be complete in December of 2017. All expenditures on this
project are paid from the Capital Improvement Fund with additions to capital
recorded as construction in progress.

e During 2016, Iberville Patrish recognized a drastic increase in Sales/Use tax
collections compared to the December 31, 2015 fiscal year end. Sales /Use tax
collections increased from $20,008,404 in 2015 to $25,230,766 in 2016.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Iberville Parish
Council's basic financial statements. The Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements
consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.



Government-wide financial statements
‘The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview
of the Iberville Parish Council's finances, in a manner similar to a ptivate-sectot business.

‘The statement of net position presents information on all of the Ibetville Patish Council's assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as nef position. Ovet time, increases or
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position
of the Iberville Parish Council is improving or detetiorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing changes in the government's net
position during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position ate reported as soon
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash
Jlows. Thus, revenues and expenses ate reported in this statement for some items that will
only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but
unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Ibetville
Parish Council that are principally supported by taxes and intetgovernmental revenues
(governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all ot a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The
governmental activities of the Iberville Parish Council include general government, public
safety, public works, economic development, and culture and recteation. The business-type
activities of the Iberville Parish Council ate conducted through the Utility Depattment and
they include a sewerage collection system, gas distribution system and water distribution

system.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the Iberville Parish Council
(known as the primary government), but also a legally separate Parks and Recreation District,
Library system, and Water Work District 3 for which the Iberville Parish Council is
financially accountable. Financial information for these component units is reported separately
from the financial information presented for the primatry government itself.

The Utility Department, also legally separate, functions for all practical putposes as a depattment
of the Iberville Parish Council, and therefore has been included as an integral part of the ptimary
government. ‘The government-wide financial statements can be found on Basic Financial

Statements pages 17 and 18 of this report.

Fund financial statements :
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resoutces

that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Ibetville Parish Council,
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Iberville Parish
Council can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, ptroprietatry funds, and

fiduciary funds.



Governmental funds
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as

governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on
near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resonrces, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of govetnmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compate the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact
of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds

and governmental activities.

The Iberville Parish Council maintains thirty-six individual governmental funds. Information
is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund,
Drainage Maintenance Fund, Public Building Maintenance Fund, Sales Tax Roads Fund,
Solid Waste Fund, Sales Tax Bond Debt Setvice Fund, Capital Improvement Fund and WD
3 Line Extension Project DHH Fund. These eight funds are considered to be major funds.
Data from the other twenty eight governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this repott.

The Iberville Parish Council adopts an annual budget for its general, special revenue, and
debt service funds. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided at the fund type
level for the general, special revenue, and debt services fund to demonstrate legal
compliance with these budgets. Also, individual fund budget comparisons are provided

elsewhere in this repott.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-20 of this
repott.

The Iberville Parish Council maintains only an entetprise fund type of proprietary fund.
Enterprise funds atre used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities
in the government-wide financial statements. The Ibetville Parish Council uses entetprise

funds to account for its Utility operations.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The propiietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the gas and water distribution operation, which is considered to be a major fund

of the Iberville Parish Council.

'The basic proprietary fu;ld financial statements can be found on pages 22-25 of the Basic
Financial Statements. More detail schedules can be found on pages 102-104 of this report.



Fiduciary funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
the government. Fiduciary funds are fot treflected in the government-wide financial
statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Ibetville
Parish Council’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that
used for proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on

page 26 this report.

Notes to the financial statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the

financial statements can be found on pages 27-78 of this repott.

Other information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain reguired supplementary information concerning the Iberville Parish Council’s
progress in funding its obligations. Required supplementary information can be found on
pages 79-86 of this report.

The combining statements referred to eatlier in connection with non-major governmental
funds and internal service funds are presented immediately following the required
supplementary information on pensions. Combined and individual fund statements and
schedules can be found on pages 87-114.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of the Iberville Parish Council, ptimaty government assets
exceeded liabilities by $158,828,466 at the close of the most recent fiscal yeat.

A large portion of the Iberville Parish Council’s net assets (78 percent) reflects its
investment in capital assets $123,464,865 (e.g., land, buildings, machinety, and equipment);
less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. All bond and
loan proceeds have been used to acquire capital assets. The Iberville Parish Council uses
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are nof
available for future spending. Although the Iberville Parish Council’s investments in its
capital assets are reported net of related debt, the resources are not expendable. The funds
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.



Iherville Parish Council
Statement of Net Position

Total
Governmental activities Buginess - type adivites Primaty Government
2016 015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Curtentand otherssets § M08 S T § 4TINS § 4TSS § 49253503 § 45488803
Capital assets 123464805 117700950 11581679 11,202,647 135,046,544 128,904,597
Total assets ! 167,968.373 ’ 158,445,194 16,331,074 ’ 15048206 184300047 174393400
Defered Outflows WIS LULAT S0 96 ATMN8 1310
Longtem ibilesoutstmding. 2438245 36842 B BE5 1826168 2089707
Other liabilities 2,896,615 4312913 082,725 820,976 3519340 5,133,880
Tota bt " omons | ageines 1186526 LMOM1  BAGEY 26030966
Defetted Inflows 364,794 97121 410,556 18318 775,350 15,445
Net position:
Tnvested in capital assets, net
of related debt 102744255 99077563 11,146,678 10,712,647 113890933 109,790,210
Restricted M543 23,751,758 - - 05436 23,151,758
Untestricted 0,046,055 11948788 4,180,044 4;077,254 10232097 16,026,042

Total net position § 143495744 § 134778109 § 15330722 § 14789901 ’$ 158,828,466 § 149,568,010

The unrestricted net position may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors. At the end of the curtent fiscal year, the Iberville Parish Council is able to
repott positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a
whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities.

The Iberville Parish Council’s total net position incteased by $8,977,923 during 2016, mainly
from the $11,937,668 in fixed asset additions during 2016.



Iberville Parish Council
Changes in Net position

Total
Governmental activities Business - type activites Primary Government
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Revenues
Program revenues

Charges for services g 2,941,287 $ 2,814,590 § 4,613,305 § 4,497,019 § 7,554,592 § 7,311,609

Operating Grants and Contribution 1,443,017 1,678,200 1,443,017 1,678,200

Capital Grants and Contributions 2,490,094 5,199,288 2,490,094 5,199,288
General revenues

Property taxes 6,312,611 6,266,379 6,312,611 6,266,379

Sales taxes 25,230,767 20,008,404 25,230,767 20,008,404

Other taxes 281,711 260,881 281,711 260,881

State and federal entitlements 578,983 1,027,710 578,983 1,027,710

Investment Earnings 46,700 26,582 5,143 4,603 51,843 31,185

Other general revenues 5,592,963 6,636,814 592,481 520,019 6,185,444 7,156,833
Total Revenues 44,918,133 43,918,848 . 5,210,929 5,021,641 50,129,062 48,940,489
Program Expenses
General government 11,337,597 13,865,853 11,337,597 13,865,853
Public safety 4,970,091 4,370,929 4,970,091 4,370,929
Public works 13,543,844 12,737,214 13,543,844 12,737,214
Health and welfare 3,955,618 4,304,053 3,955,618 4,304,053
Culture and recreation 949,030 862,074 949,030 862,074
Economic development 240,513 255,856 240,513 255,856
Other expenditues - - - -
Interest on long term debt 1,203,915 645,142 1,203,915 645,142
Utility Natural Gas, Water and :

Sewer - - 4,950,531 4,620,385 4,950,531 4,620,385
Total Expenses 36,200,608 37,041,121 4,950,531 4,620,385 41,151,139 41,661,506

Excess (deficiency) before

special items and transfers 8,717,525 6,877,727 260,398 401,256 8,977,923 7,278,983

Net position - beginning of year 134,778,219 128,177,872 14,789,901 14,273,075 149,568,120 142,450,947
Restatement of beg net position - (277,380) 282,423 115,570 282,423 (161,810)
Net position - beginning restated 134,778,219 127,900,492 15,072,324 14,388,645 149,850,543 142,289,137
Net position - ending $§ 143495744 $ 134,778,219 $ 15,332,722 § 14,789,201 $ 158,828466 $ 149,568.120

Governmental activities

Key elements of this increase ate as follows:

Sales taxes increased during 2016 by $5,222,362. Collections temain high for the third
consecutive year due to the industtial economy of Ibetville Parish remaining very
strong.

Ad Valorem taxes increased by $46,232. This slight increase was due to property
values remaining flat and a decrease on public service propetty. '

Capital grants for governmental activities have decreased from $5,199,288 in 2015 to
$2,490,094 in 2016. Nearly all of this reduction is due to the completion of the
remaining CSBG Hurticane Gustav grant projects. Ibetville still has a minimal amount
of grant funds available on the CSBG grant.

Capital Outlay expenditures have increased during 2016 because of wotk beginning on
the courthouse HVAC repair project and replacement of neatly all the wotk vehicle
fleet. No debt was issued for these improvements.

Our total governmental fund revenues increased by $963,186 from $43,865,386 in
2015 to $44,828,572 in 2016. Our total governmental fund expenditutes increased by
$1,570,998 from $41,027,740 in 2015 to $42,598,738 in 2016. The major reason for
the increases were the increase in capital outlay outlined above.



Expenses and Program Revenues by Governmental Activities
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$5,532,790 Revenue by Category
$284,411 O Property Tax
$6,312,611 W Sales and Use Tax

$46,700

§578,983
$2,490,094

Business-type activities

O Charges for Services and fees

0 Operating Grants and Contdbutions

B Capital Grants and Contributions

O Grants and Contdbutions Not Restricted|
To Specific Programs

B Interest

O Other Taxes and Fines

B Other Revenues

$25,230,767




Expenses and Program Revenues - Business Type Activities

O 35,210,929

$5,300,000

$5,200,000 $4.950 531

$5,100,000
Dollats

$5,000,000

$4,900,000

$4,800,000

Matnral (3as

O Utility Dept. Revenues
B Utility Dept. Expenses

Revenues by Source - Business Type Activities

$443,469

$26,552

. ) _ $3,318,337
O Charges for Services BInterest Earnings 0 Miscellaneous

Business-type activities increased the Iberville Parish Council’s Net Position by $260,398.
The total Primary Government Business-type Activity Net Position for 2016 is $15,332,722.

Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds
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As noted eatliet, the Iberville Parish Council uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds
'The focus of the Iberville Parish Council's governmental funds is to provide information on near-

term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the Ibetville Parish Council's financing requirements. In particular, wnassigned fund
balance may setve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at

the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the cutrent fiscal year, the Iberville Parish Council’s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $41,606,786, an increase of $5,176,454 in comparison with the
ptiot yeat. 'The unassigned fund balance in the general fund, $6,898,291, constitutes a balance
which is available for spending for any lawful purpose at the government's discretion. The
remainder of fund balance is split into the following categories:

Restricted fund balance: fund balance that is restricted when constraints placed on the
use of resources ate either:

1. Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants, grantors,
contributors,) or laws ot regulations of other governments; or
2. Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance: fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes
putsuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Iberville Parish Council, the

government’s highest level of decision making authority.

Assigned fund balance: fund balance that are constrained by the government’s intent to
be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent should be
expressed by the governing body itself or the official to whom the governing body has
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific putposes.

A complete schedule of the allocation of the fund balance is located on page 40 of the
notes to the financial statements.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Iberville Parish Council. At the end of the
current fiscal yeat, unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $6,898,291 while total fund
balance reached $7,028,641. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to
compare both unassighed fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures.
Unassigned fund balance represents 55 percent of total general fund expenditures and transfers
out. 'The total fund balance of the Ibetville Parish Council General Fund has increased by
$1,270,033 duting the current fiscal year. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue

The Drainage Maintenance fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for all parish-wide
drainage expenditures. At the end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fund balance of the
drainage maintenance fund was $3,823,571. The Fund balance is restricted for maintaining
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drainage canals and drainage in general throughout Ibetville Parish. 'The fund balance represents
118 percent of total drainage maintenance expenditures and transfets out. The fund balance of
the Drainage Maintenance Fund decreased by $105,926 from 2015 to 2016. The fund balance
decreased during 2016 because of an increase in capital outlay expenditures.

The Public Building Maintenance fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for the
maintenance and capital improvement of all public buildings throughout Ibetville Parish. At the
end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fund balance of the Public Building Maintenance
Fund was $2,753,751. All but $79 of the fund balance was restricted or committed within the
fund. The fund balance represents 118 percent of the total Public Building Maintenance fund
expenditures and transfers out. ‘The total fund balance of the Iberville Public Building
Maintenance Fund increased by $443,736 from 2015 to 2016. This fund balance increased
because of a decrease in expenditures overall.

The Sales Tax Roads fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for the maintenance and
construction of all Iberville Parish roads that do not lie within a municipality. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the restricted fund balance of the Sales Tax Roads fund was $6,590,270. All
of the fund balance is restricted by the parish council budget ordinance to be used for
maintenance of parish roads. The fund balance represents 183 percent of the total sales tax road
expenditutes and transfers out. The fund balance of the Iberville Parish Sales Tax Roads Fund
increased by §1,079,487 from 2015 to 2016. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue.

The Solid Waste fund is a majot special revenue fund that accounts for the contractual service
for the pickup of residential waste. At the end of the curtent fiscal year, the restricted fund
balance of the Solid Waste fund was $5,745,452. All of the fund balance was restricted within
the fund. The fund balance represents 176 petcent of the total Solid Waste expenditures and
transfers out. The fund balance of the Iberville Solid Waste fund increased by $1,613,676 from
2015 to 2016. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely due to increases in Sales Tax

Revenue.

The Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Fund is a debt setvice fund that accounts for the service of
debt on the 2007, 2009 and 2016 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds. The patish tefunded a portion of
the 2007 and 2009 bonds with a new issue in 2016. This fund became a major fund because of
the extent of that transaction.. At the end of the curtent fiscal year, the restricted fund balance
of the Sales Tax Bond Debt Service fund was $1,492,194. All of the fund balance was restticted
for debt service. The fund balance represents 62 petcent of the total expenditures and transfers
out. The fund balance of the Sales Tax Bond Debt Service fund decreased by $46,021 from

2015 to 2016.

The Capital Improvement fund is a major capital project fund that accounts for major capital
improvement projects within the parish. At the end of the current fiscal yeat, the restricted fund
balance of the Capital Improvement fund was $3,925,216. All of the fund balance was restricted
within the fund. The fund balance represents 155 percent of the total Capital Improvement
fund expenditures and transfers out. The fund balance of the Capital Improvement fund
increased by $102,220 from 2015 to 2016. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely

due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue

The WD 3 Line Extension Project DHH fund is a major capital project fund that accounts for
major capital improvement projects within the parish. At the end of the cutrent fiscal yeat, the
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restricted fund balance of the WD 3 Line Extension Project DHH fund was $10,015 an increase
of $10,015 from 2015 to 2016. Construction of this water line expansion will end in 2017.

Key factors in this change are as follows:

The increase in sales taxes for 2016 was cyclical in nature. Our petrochemical industry
continues to see increased economic gains and construction. Industry expansions and
capital improvements during 2016 have increased. We still have a healthy retail sales tax
base, but our collections are mainly reliant on the use tax collections. We expect sales tax to

increase again in 2017,

We repotted a $1,492,194 fund balance in debt service for the retitement of all debt associated
with the issuance of the 2007 sales tax revenue bonds and the issuance of the 2009 sales tax
revenue bonds at December 31, 2016. This number decreased because the existing bond reserve
on the 2009 bond was used to pay down the debt during the refunding process.

Proprietary funds. The Iberville Parish Council's proprietary funds provide the same type
of information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.
Untestricted net position of the Utility Department (Natural (Gas, Sewerage and Water) at the
end of the year amounted to $4,186,044. The total net position was $15,332,722 for a total
change inctease in net position for natural gas/water and sewer functions $260,398. Rates were
last modified during January 2016 which has effected income in a positive nature.

General Fund - Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were as follows:

o The General Fund total original budgeted and amended revenues and expenditures for
the petiod ending December 31, 2016 were as follows:

2016 Original 2016 Amended

Total Revenues 12,210,402 12,567,645
Total Expenditures 11,346,851 12,587,311
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (387,000) (613,561)

Expanded detail can be found on Schedule 1 of this repott

The General Fund had the following significant budget vatiances between the
final amended budget and actual revenues for 2016:

1. General Fund (genetal government) expenditures varied by $968,142 from
2016 original to 2016 amended. This increase was due to labor cost increase

and inflation factors.
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2. Sales tax revenue wetre above 2016 projections because of general economic
conditions

3. Actual Ad Valotem Tax tevenues were lower than the original budget
because of an unexpected dectease in propetty values.

4, Transfers out were revised upward to account for transfers to other funds
due to unexpected financial needs.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets

The Iberville Parish Council’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business
type activities as of December 31, 2016, amounts to $135,046,543 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and system,
improvements, roadways, infrastructure, machinery and equipment, and park facilities.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

* The patish putchased two escavators and two dump trucks for a total of §434,078. This
total was included in the Drainage Maintenance capital outlay total.

*  Various road improvement projects totaling $1,390,371. This total was included in the
Sales Tax Roads fund capital outlay total.

* Purchase of vehicles and equipment totaling $1,157,904 This total was included in the
Vehicle replacement fund capital outlay total.

*  Emergency 911 call center relocation and enhancement totaling $1,022,079. This capital
project was funded through the Emergency 911 Special Revenue Fund along with Sales

Tax teceipts.
» LA recovety Authority drainage projects totaling $1,083,981.
*  Water District 3 water line extension construction in progress totaling $3,112,364 for 2016.

The six items above accounted for $8,200,777 of the $11,937,688 (69 percent) total
governmental fund capital outlay.

Additional information on the Ibetville Parish Council’s capital assets can be found in note 4,
pages 50 - 53.
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Iberville Parish Council - Capital Assets
(net of depreciation)

Governmental activities Business - type activites Primaty Government
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Land § 3232380 § 3232380 § 193511 § 193511 § 3425891 § 3,425,891
Buildings and improvements 52,792,531 52,248 412 10,718,215 10,523,122 63,510,746 62,771,534
Improvements other than
buildings - - - - - -
Furniture & Equipment 6,677,170 6,118,075 669,952 486,014 7,347,122 6,604,089
Infrastructure 55,285,778 54,880,429 - = 55,285,778 54,880,429
Construction in Progress 5,477,006 1,222 654 - - 5,477,006 1,222,654
Total $ 123,464,865 $ 117,701,950 § 11,581,678 § 11,202,647 § 135,046,543 § 128,904,597

The Iberville Parish Council had total long-term debt outstanding of $19,286,918 at the end of
the current fiscal yeat. Total debt outstanding included $1,597,074 of Capital Lease Debt and
$17,689,844 in revenue bonds for which the government is liable. The Iberville Parish Council’s
revenue bonds are insured, and consequently enjoy the highest rating possible.

Iberville Patish Council - Outstanding Debt
General Obligation and Revenue Bonds

Total
Governmental activities Business - type activites Primary Government
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Revenue bonds $ 17,689,844 § 16,734,398 § 17,689,844 § 16,734,398
Certificates of Indebtedness
with governmental
commitment 435,000 490,000 435,000 490,000
Capital Lease Financiing 1,597,074 1,889,989 - - 1,597,074 1,889,989
Total $ 19,286,918 $ 18,624,387 § 435,000 $ 490,000 § 19,721,918 § 19,114,387

Ibetville Parish treats Capital Lease financing as another means of debt financing, FEach
capital lease is outfitted with a non-appropriations clause which allows for the termination of
the lease should funds not be appropriated. Title transfers between lessor and lessee upon the

last payment.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that a governmental entity may issue
to 10 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the Iberville
Parish Council is $60,346,236, which is $42,656,392 in excess of the Iberville Parish Council’s

outstanding general obligation debt.

Additional information on the Ibetville Parish Council’s long-term debt can be found in note 4,
item F, and pages 55-60 of this report.
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Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

* The unemployment rate for Iberville Parish is currently 6.1%, which fell 1% from
December 31, 2015.

* The patish is heavily dependent upon the taxes derived from the petrochemical industry.
Ibetville anticipates a 5% - 10% increase in Sales\Use tax generated mainly by the
petrochemical industry for 2016 and a level out in 2018. The impact of production and use
on sales tax revenue will increase in the short term and taxes are expected to inctease in the

long term.

* 10 year Property Tax Exemptions will begin to roll off over the next 5 yeats beginning in
2019. This will increase the property tax base leading to increase property tax collections if
the Parish Council chooses to roll millages forward to maximum rates allowed by law.

All of these factots were consideted in preparing the Ibetville Parish Council’s budget for the
2016 fiscal year.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Ibetville Parish Council’s
finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of
the information provided in this repozt or requests for additional financial information should be

addressed to the following:

Office of the Finance Director
Ibetville Parish Council

P.O. Box 389

Plaquemine, Louisiana 70765-0389
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ASSETS
Cash and cash-cquivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance
for uncollectables)
Inventories
Prepaid items
Other assets
Restricted assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Land
Building and system
Improvements other than building
Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress
Total assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other
current liabilities
Matured bonds and interest payable
Accrued interest payable
Bank overdraft liability
Other payables
Liabilities payable from restricted assets
Non current liabilities:
Pension
Other Post Employment Benefits
Due in one year
Due in more than one year
Total liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted, related to
Public Building Maintenance
Drainage
Solid Waste
Fire Protection
Emergency Services
Debt Service
Road Improvements
Capital Improvement
Other
Unsestricted

Total net position

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2016

Primary Government

STATEMENT A

Total
Component Units

Governmental Business-type Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total Activities Activities
$ 34,480,386 § 3,150,360 $ 37,630,746 § 1,656,594 § 370,877
501,731
9,801,048 795,164 10,596,212 4,064,737 190,780
172,270 172,270 3,389
1,484 1,484
120,590 320,059 440,649 70,729 35,202
100,000 312,143 412,143 780,011
3,232,380 193,511 3,425,891 435,740
52,792,531 10,718,215 63,510,746 1,118,819 1,645,038
55,285,778 55,285,778 717,376 3,103,212
6,677,170 669,952 7,347,122 387,472 1,074,731
5,477,006 - 5,477,006 43,769 496,716
167,968,373 16,331,674 184,300,047 8,996,967 7,699,956
3,171,378 598,130 3,769,508 859,127 -
$ 2,135130 § 371,137 8 2,506,267 $ 165,083 § 167,823
761,485 3,655 765,140 162,105
307,933 307,933 126,186
2,176,835 410,556 2,587,391 599,607
632,916 632,916 99,117
1,554,152 60,000 1,614,152 97,665
20,018,695 375,000 20,393,695 345,576 3,062,976
27,279,213 1,528,281 28,807,494 1,371,488 3,454,650
364,794 68,801 433,595 100,187 -
102,744,255 11,146,678 113,890,933 2,703,176 3,291,833
2,753,751 2,753,751
3,823,571 3,823,571
5,745,452 5,745,452
3,170,994 3,170,994
1,043,611 1,043,611
2,266,489 2,266,489 613,270
6,590,270 6,590,270
4,045,231 4,045,231
5,266,067 5,266,067
6,046,053 4,186,044 10,232,097 5,681,243 340,113
$ 143,495,744 § 15332722 § 158,828,466 $ 8,384,419 $§ 4,245,216

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT E
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page 18) are
different because:

Net Change in fund balances-Total governmental funds (page 20) $ 5,176,454

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the

statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period:
Capital Outlay reported in Governmental Fund Statements 11,937,668
Depreciation Expense reported in the Statement of Activities (6,174,753)
Net Book Value of Capital Assets Disposed (All assets were fully depreciated with no residual) -

Amount by which capital outlays are greater than depreciation in the current period. 5,762,915

The liability and expense for compensated absences are not reported in governmental funds.
Payments for compensated absences are reported as salaries when they occur.  Only the
payment consumes current financial resources, and it would take a catastrophic event for

this liability to become a current liability. (479,905)
Non-employer contributions to cost-shating pension plan (239,907)
Pension expense 60,173

Annual OPEB (Other Post Employment Benefit) Expense (47,437)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long
term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.
Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental
funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items
when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in
the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in
the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

The amount of long-term debt proceeds in the current year (13,430,446)
Premium on refunding (881,625)
Bond premium amortization 29,388
The amount of long term debt refunded in the current year 11,355,000
The amount of long-term debt principal payments in the current year 1,412,915

§ (1,514,768)

Change in net position of governmental activities (page 18) $ 8,717,525

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 21




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT F
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position

PROPRIETARY FUND
December 31, 2016
Iberville Utility
Department
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,150,360
Accounts receivable (net of allowance
for uncollectibles) 795,164
Inventory 172,270
Other assets 320,059
Total current assets 4,437,853
Restricted assets
Customer Deposits 312,143
Total restricted assets 312,143
Noncutrent assets
Capital assets
Land 193,511
Plant 19,983,768
Building and improvements 1,039,625
Machinery and equipment 1,537,255
Construction in progress
Less accumulated depreciation (11,172,481)
Total capitial assets (net of
accumulated depreciation) 11,581,678
Total noncurrent assets 11,581,678
TOTAL ASSETS $ 16,331,674
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - Pension Related 598,130
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 371,137
Other liabilities 3,655
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Current portion of notes payable 60,000
Customer deposits payable 307,933
Total current liabilities 742,725

Non-Current liabilities payable from
restricted assets:

Net pension liability 410,556
Notes payable 375,000
Total non-current liabilities payable
from restricted assets 785,556
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,528,281
DEFERRED INFLOWS - Pension related 68,801
NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 11,146,678
Unrestricted 4,186,044
TOTAL NET POSITION $ - 15,332,722

22

The notes to the financial statements are and integral part of this statement,



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT G
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Year of Ended December 31, 2016

Iberville Utility
Department
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 4,613,305
Other revenue 525,646
Total operating revenues 5,138,951
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Purchase for resale 1,671,206
Salaries and wages 1,157,849
Depreciation and amortization 656,496
Contractual services 304,260
Repairs and maintenance 230,604
Materials and supplies 460,867
Other 469,249
Total operating expenses 4,950,531
Opetating income (loss) 188,420
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Pension expense income 11,349
Interest earnings 5,143
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) 16,492
Income before contributed capital
and operating transfers 204,912
Capital contributions 55,486
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 260,398
BEGINNING NET POSITON 14,789,901
Restatement of net position 282,423
Beginning net position, as restated 15,072,324
NET POSITION END OF YEAR $ 15,332,722

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 23



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT H
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Iberville Utility
Department
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users $ 5,048,888
Receipts from customers for deposits 7,635
Payments to suppliers (3,191,578)
Payments to employees (1,203,096)
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 661,849
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on loan (55,000)
Capital conttibutions 55,486
Puzchase of capital assets (750,704)
Other assets (260,185)
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1,010,403)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inventory 4,950
Interest received 5,143
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 10,093
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (338,461)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1, 2016 3,800,964
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31, 2016 % 3,462,503

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 24



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Iberville Utility
Department
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Operating income $ 188,420
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 656,496
Pension expense adjustment 45,247
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (90,063)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (146,193)
Increase (decrease) in other payables 307
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable -
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits payable 7,635
Total adjustments 473,429
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 661,849
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,150,360
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 312,143
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2016 $ 3,462,503
Interest paid $ 8,253

Receivables, payables and customer deposits ate included in cash flows from operating activities, The
changes in fixed assets ate included in cash flows from noncapital related activities.

'The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT H

25



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Fiduciary Responsibilities
AGENCY FUNDS
December 31, 2016

Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Short-term investments $ 5,766,889
Receivables 372,412
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,139,301
LIABILITIES:
Sales taxes payable $ 6,139,301
Other payables =
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 6,139,301

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT I
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2016

INTRODUCTION

The Ibetville Parish Council is the governing authority for Iberville Parish and is a political subdivision
of the State of Louisiana. The citizens of Ibetville Parish, on January 18, 1997, approved a Home Rule
Chattet, which created a President-Council form of government. The Louisiana Secretary of State
certified the Home Rule Charter on January 21, 1997. A president, representing the parish as a whole
and 13 councilmen representing their various districts within the parish govern the Iberville Council.
Both the Parish President and Councilmen serve four-year terms.

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Council various powers in regulating and directing the
affairs of the patish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations
for its own govetnment; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, and drainage
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare of the
poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in the parish. Ad valorem and sales taxes, beer and alcoholic
beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and various other state and federal grants provide funding to

accomplish these tasks.

Ibetville Parish covers an area of 637 square miles and has a population of 32,920 as of 2016. The
Ibetville Parish Council maintains 137 miles of roads, and 187 employees are employed full time by
the Council.

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Description of government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (Le., the statement of net position and the statement
of activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciaty activities of the primary
government and its component units. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund
financial statements. Gowernmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes,
intetgovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions, are reported separately
from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external
custometrs for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain
legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable.

B. Repotting Entity

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Iberville Parish Council is
the financial reporting entity for Iberville Parish. The financial reporting entity consists of (a)
the ptimaty government (Council), (b) organizations for which the primaty government is
financially accountable and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of
theit relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the
repotting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

7



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 61, Iberville Parish
Council: Omnibus, and Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14, established criteria for
determining the governmental Iberville Parish Council and component units that should be
included within the Ibetville Parish Council.

These critetia include:
1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and

a.  The ability of the Parish Council to.impose its will on that otganization
and/or

b.  The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or
impose specific financial burdens on the Ibetville Parish Council.

2. Organizations for which the Parish Council does not appoint a voting majority, but
are fiscally dependent on the Parish Council.

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be
misleading if data of the otganization is not included because of the nature or
significance of the relationship.

Based on the previous criteria, the Parish Council has determined that the following
component units ate part of the reporting entity:

Blended Component Unit. The Ibetville Parish blended component units setve the citizens
of Iberville Parish and are governed by the Ibetville Parish Council. The Ibetville Parish
Council approves the rates for user charges and bond issuance authotizations and the legal
liability for the general obligation portion of the blended component unit’s debt remains with

the government.

Blended Component Unit Fiscal Year End Criteria Used
Iberville Parish Utility Department December 31, 2016 land 3
P.O. Box 99

Plaquemine, LA 70764

18™ Judicial District Criminal Court Fund December 31, 2016 3
P.O. Box 423

Plaquemine, LA 70764

28



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2016

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

Discretely Presented Component Unit. ‘The Iberville Parish discretely presented
component units are tresponsible for serving the citizens of Iberville Patrish within the
government’s jurisdiction. 'The members of the discretely presented component unit’s
governing board either are elected by the citizens of Iberville Parish or appointed by the
Ibetville Parish Council. ;

Discretely Presented Comsponent Unit Fiscal Year End Criteria Used

Ibetville Parish Waterworks District No. 3 Matrch 31, 2016 1
P.O. Box 60
White Castle, LA 70788

Iberville Parks and Recreation District Decembet 31, 2016 1and 3
P.O. Box 1060
Plaquemine, LA 70764

Iberville Parish Library December 31, 2016 1and 3
P.O. Box 736
Plaquemine, La 70764

Complete financial statements for each of the individual component units may be obtained at
the entity’s administrative offices.

The Parish Council, as the reporting entity, has chosen to issue financial statements of the
ptimary government (Parish Council) only, except for the inclusion of the Eighteenth Judicial
District Ctitminal Court Fund, the Fighteenth Judicial District Drug Court Fund and the
Ibetville Parish Utility System, whose accounting records are maintained by the Parish Council
and are considered part of the primary government. The other previously listed component
units are included in the accompanying financial statements by discrete presentation only.

GASB Statement No. 61 provides for the issuance of primary government financial statements
that are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the ptimary government's
(Parish Council) financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting entity's financial
statements. The accompanying primary government financial statements have been prepared
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units.
These financial statements are not intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but
rather ate intended to reflect only the financial statements of the primary government (Parish
Council). Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the
Iberville Parish Shetiff, Clerk of Court, Assessor, School Board, the District Attorney for the
Eighteenth Judicial District, and the various municipalities in the parish. It was determined
that these governmental entities are not component units of the Ibetville Parish Council
tepotting entity because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

are fiscally independent of the Iberville Parish Council. A request for a separate financial
statement for each component unit may be obtained by mail using the addresses above.

C. Basis of Presentation — Government-wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements ate presented, they are
interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds,
while business-type activities incorporate data from the government’s entetptise funds.
Separate schedules are provided for governmental funds, proptietaty funds, and fiduciary
funds. ‘

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements.

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements

Iberville Parish uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid management by segregating
transactions related to certain council functions and activities. A fund is defined as a sepatate
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Parish
Council’s general government activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific
or legally restricted monies, the acquisition of construction or fixed assets, and the setvicing of
debt. These funds use a modified accrual basis of accounting.

Governmental funds include the following:

The general fund 1s the general operating fund of the Parish Council and accounts for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted fot in other funds.

The special revenue funds account for the proceeds of specific tevenue soutces that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. In addition, the General Fund of each
component unit is reported as a special revenue fund.

The debt service funds account for transactions relating to resources retained and used for the
W : g
payment of principal, interest, and related cost on long-term debt.

The capital project funds account for financial resoutces received and used for the acquisition,
construction ot improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other govetnmental

funds.
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Basis of Ptesentation - Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Proprietaty Funds. Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in
the ptivate sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound
financial administtation. Proprietaty funds differ from governmental funds in that their focus
is on income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important
financial indicator. Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources
measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
tecorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

Proprietary funds include the following:

1. Enterptise funds account for operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or setvices to the general
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user chatges; or (b)
where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside
patties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the Parish Council.

Fiduciary funds include the following:

1. Agency funds are used to account for assets that the Parish Council holds on behalf of
others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not
involve measutement of results of operations; therefore, these funds use an accrual basis of
accounting. Ibetville Parish reports one agency fund, the Sales Tax fund. Iberville Parish
remits payments to other entities on behalf of the Sales Tax Agency.

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of the net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Iberville
Parish Council and its component units. For the most patt, the effect of the inter-fund activity
has been temoved from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the Iherville Parish
Couneil is repotrted separately from certain legally separate component unils for which the Iberville

Parish Council is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segments are offset by progtam revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers ot applicants who putchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requitements of a parficular function ot
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported
instead as general revenues.
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NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proptietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resoutces
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as ate the proprietary fund and
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of telated cash flows. Property
taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items ate recognized as revenue as soon as eligibility requitements imposed by the provider
have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements ate reported using the cutrent financial resoutces
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues ate considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough theteafter to pay liabilities of the
cutrent petiod. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under acctual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as, expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the cutrent fiscal period
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the
current fiscal petiod is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period.
All othet revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the

government receives cash.
Ibetville Parish reports the following major governmental funds:

The General fund is the patish’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial tesources
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

‘The Drainage Maintenance fund is the parish’s primary fund for maintenance of drainage facilities
throughout the parish. This fund is supported by patish-wide propetty tax revenue.

The Public Building Maintenance fund accounts for operation and maintenance of all parish owned
buildings through a 3 mill ad valorem tax.
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NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

The Sales Tax Roads fund is the parish’s primary fund for maintenance and outlay of roads and
bridges throughout the parish. This fund is supported by parish-wide sales tax revenue.

The Sokid Waste fund is the parish’s fund for garbage collection and disposal. This fund is
suppotted by parish-wide sales tax revenue.

The Sales Tax Bond Debt Fund accounts for all debt serviced in relation to the 2007 road bonds,
2009 road bonds and the 2016 refunding,

The Capital Improvement Fund accounts for all capital expenditures in relation to general
government. Those expenditures include infrastructure, equipment and buildings.

The WD 3 Line Exctension Project DHIH Fynd accounts for all capital expenditures related to the
construction of the water line to connect Water District #3 surface water treatment plant to
the remainder of the district lines. This project will provide additional pressure, as well as an

alternate watet soutce.
The government repotts the following major proprietary fund:

'The Utility Department fund accounts for the sale of natural gas and water to customers within
the Parish of Iberville.

Governments have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their
business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to the same limitation. The government

has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and
other charges between the government’s utility department and various other functions of the
government. Elimination of these chatges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues repotted for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
setvices, ot ptivileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenyes rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.
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NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Proptietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nom-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proptietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
ptincipal operating revenues of the Utility Department Entetprise Fund are charges to
customets for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterptise funds include the cost of
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-opetating revenues and expenses.

When both testricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is Iberville’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of curtent financial resources
measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. “Measurable”
meaning the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available” meaning collectible
within the current period or soon enough theteafter to pay liabilities of the current period.

The Ibetville Parish Council considers all revenue available if collected within 60 days after
yeat-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for un-
matured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain
compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when obligations are
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. Compensated
absences are reported in governmental funds only if they have matured. All governmental
funds are accounted for using a curtent financial resources measutement focus. With this
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are genetally included on the
balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present incteases and decreases in net
cutrent assets. The modified accrual funds use the following practices in recording revenues

and expenditures:

Revenues. Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which is based on
population and homesteads in the patish) ate recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad
valorem taxes are due on a calendat year basis, levied on November 15" of each year, and
become delinquent on December 31%, The taxes are generally collected in December of the
current year and January and February of the ensuing yeat.

Federal and state grants are recorded when the patish is entitled to the funds.

Interest income on time deposits ate recorded when the time deposits have matured and the
income is available.
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received.

Expenditures. Expenditures are genetally recognized under the modified accrual basis of
accounting when the related fund liability is incutred, except for principal and interest on
general long-tetm debt which are recognized when due and compensated absences which are
recognized when paid. Encumbrances are not recorded in the accounting records since no

material amounts exist at year-end.

Other Financing Sources (Uses). Transfers between funds, which are not expected to be
repaid (and any other financing soutce/use) ate accounted for as other financing sources
(uses). Transfers ate recorded when received or paid.

All proptietaty funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus
and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, all
assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance
sheet. The proptietaty funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when earned and expenses are recognized at the time labilities are incurred.

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Ibetville Parish Council have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting

ptinciples.

Deposits and Investments. Iberville Parish cash management pool has the general
characteristic of a demand deposit account in that the governmental enterprise may deposit
additional cash at any time and withdraw cash at any time without prior notice or penalty.
Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, treasury bills
and money market accounts. All Patish Council deposits are short-term and considered cash
equivalents. Under state law, the Parish Council may deposit funds in demand deposits,
interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana.

Investments for Iberville Parish, as well as for its component units, are reported at fair value.
The Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) operates in accordance with appropriate state
laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool

shares.
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NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

Under state law, the Iberville Parish Council may invest in United States Bonds, treasury notes
and/or certificates. These ate classified as investments if their original maturities exceed 90
days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days ot less, they are classified as cash
equivalents. Investments are stated at market value.

Receivables and Payables. Activity between funds that are representative of
lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as
either “due to/due from” (ie., the cutrent portion of inter-fund loans) or “advances to/from
other funds” (ie., the non-current portion of inter-fund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding
between the governmental activities and business type activities are reported in the
government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offsct by fund
balance in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for
appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

Restricted Assets. Customer deposits ate classified as restricted.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources. In addition to assets, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This
sepatate financial statement element, deferved outflows of resonrces, reptesents a consumption of net
position that applies to a future period and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expenses/expenditures) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement clement, deferred
inflows of resourees, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future period(s) and
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (tevenue) until that time.

Capital Assets. Capital assets, which include propetty, plant and equipment, are reported in
the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $1,000 (amount not rounded) and estimated useful lives in excess
of 1 year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated histotical cost if purchased
or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of

donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repaits that do not add to the value of the asset ot
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.
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NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects ate constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed.

Property, Plant and Equipment for the ptimary government, as well as the component units
and enterprise funds are depreciated using the straight line method using the following useful

lives:

Asset Class Governmental Funds Enterprise Funds
Buildings 40 Years 25-50 Yeats
Watet/Gas/Sewerage Systems N/A 05-50 Yeats
Furniture and Fixtures 5 Years 03-15 Years
Vehicles 5 Years 04-08 Years
Roadways and infrastructure 25 Years N/A

Compensated Absences. Substantially all employees of the Parish Council eatn from 10 to
20 days of vacation leave each year depending on their length of service. Vacation leave of up
to 60 days may be accumulated. Upon resignation or retirement, employees are paid for
accumulated vacation leave not to exceed 60 days. Substantially all employees of the Parish
Council earn 10 days of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation.

Upon retirement, unused sick leave of up to 45 days is paid to the employee at the employee's
current rate of pay. Sick leave in excess of 45 days is forfeited. All vacation pay is accrued
when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements.
Most component units have adopted policies similar to the Parish Council ot have no regular
employees and no formal policies for vacation and sick leave.

The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section
C60, is recognized as current-year expenditure in the governmental funds when leave is
actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiting cutrent resources is recorded as a long
term liability. Leave privileges associated with employees of the proprietary funds are recorded
as a fund liability and operating expenses on Statements A and F. Compensated Absences are
reported in governmental funds only if matured.

Long Term Obligations. In the government-wide financial statements and proptietary fund
types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations ate
reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, ot
proprietary fund statement of net position. Bond issue costs are expensed under GASB 65.
Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or discount.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position ot Equity (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, the governmental fund recognizes bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the cuttent period. The face amount of debt
issued is teported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are
teported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances atre reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether ot not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt setvice expenditures.

Refunding of Bonds

On August 30, 2016, Iberville Parish issued $10,410,000 of Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, Series
2016. The proceeds of this bond were used to defease a portion of the Iberville Parish Series
2007 Sales Tax Revenue bonds dated February 1, 2007 and a pottion of the Iberville Parish
Series 2009 Sales Tax Revenue bonds dated Aptil 1, 2009. The Refunding bonds matute on
February 1* and August 1% of each year beginning on February 1, 2017 through February 1,
2027 with interest rates varying from 2% to 4%. A premium of §881,625 was collected with
the issuance of the Series 2017 Refunding Bonds. The premium will be amortized over the life
of the bond. Cutrent amortization expense equals $29,388.

Net Position

In the statement of net position, the difference between a government’s assets and liabilities is
recorded as net position. The three components of net position ate as follows:

Net Invested in Capital Assets. The amount consists of capital assets net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt attributed to the acquisition, construction ot

improvement of the assets.

Restticted Net Position. These amounts are restricted by external cteditors, grantors,
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted Net Position. 'This amount is all net positions that do not meet the definition
of “net invested in capital assets” or “restricted net position.”

Fund Equity

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions. Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a
particular purpose from both restricted and untestricted resoutces (the total of committed,
assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to tepott as
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund
financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources
are considered to be applied. It is the government’s policy to consider restricted fund balance
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position ot Equity (Continued)

to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance.
Further, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose,
committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund

balance is applied last.

Fund balance policies. Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories
based on the nature of any limitations requiring the use of resoutces for specific purposes. The
government itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a
commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the
specific purposes determined by a formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-
making authority. The governing council is the highest level of decision-making authority for
the government that can, by adoption of an ordinance ptior to the end of the fiscal year,
commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place
until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another otdinance) to remove or revise the

limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the government
for specific putposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The Patish
Council has by ordinance authorized the finance director to assign fund balance. The Council
may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap
between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent yeat’s appropriated budget.
Unlike commitments, assighments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an
additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assighment.
Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either remove ot revise a

commitment.

Capital Contributions

Capital contributions are recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or
contributions from developets, customers, or other funds when such resources are restricted

for the acquisition or consttuction of capital assets.

Resetves

Resetves tepresent those portions of fund equity not available for expenditure or legally
segregated for a specific future use.
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December 31, 2016

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G. Pension Plans

The Ibetville Parish Council is a participating employer in a cost-sharing, multiple defined
benefit pension plan as described in Note N. For purposes of measuring the pension liability,
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of each of the plans, and
additions to /deductions from the plan’s net fiduciary net position have been determined on
the same basis as they are repotted by the plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with
the benefit terms. Investments have been reported at fair value within the plan.

H. Other Items

Inter-fund Transactions

Inter-fund setvices ate accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that
constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that ate
ptopetly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing
fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

Sales Taxes

The Agency-Sales and Use Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of sales and
use taxes for the Parish Council, Iberville Parish School Board, and various municipalities
within the patish. The agency fund is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does not
involve measutement of results of operations.

The cost of collection is transferred to the General Fund of the Parish Council, and the
remaining tax collections are remitted as follows:

Iberville Parish Council

For Solid Waste Collection & Disposal 100% of 1/3%
Iberville Parish School Board 100% of 2%
Parish and Municipalities:

Iberville Parish Council 52.4541% of 1 %

City of Plaquemine 23.6507 % of 1%

Town of White Castle 6.5153% of 1%

Town of Maringouin 4.2253% of 1%

Village of Grosse Tete 2.2432 % of 1 %

Village of Rosedale 2.5211% of 1%

Iberville Parish Council 62.0439% of 2/3%

City of Plaquemine 23.1441 % of 2/3 %

Town of White Castle 6.7699 % of 2/3 %
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

H. Other Items (Continued)

Parish and Municipalities:

Town of Maringouin 3.7006% of 2/3%
Village of Grosse Tete 1.7424% of 2/3%
Ibetville Parish Council 52.4541% of 1%
Village of Grosse Tete 2.2432% of 1 %
Town of Maringouin 4.2253% of 1%
City of Plaquemine 23.6507% of 1 %
Village of Rosedale 2.5211% of 1%
Parish and Municipalities:
Town of White Castle 6.5153% of 1 %
City of St. Gabriel 8.3903% of 1%

Risk Management. Ibetville Parish is exposed to vatious tisks of loss related to torts; theft
of, damage to and destruction of assets; etrors and omissions; and natural disasters for which
Iberville Parish carries commercial insurance. Iberville Parish has established a limited risk
management program for workers” compensation. Premiums are paid into the general fund by
all other funds that provide salaries and fringe benefits and are available to pay claims, claim
reserves and administrative costs of the program. These inter-fund premiums are used to
reduce the amount of claims expenditute reported general fund. As of December 31, 2016,
such inter-fund premiums did not exceed reimbutsable expenditures. Insurance settlements
have not exceeded insurance coverage for each of the last three years.

Use of Estimates. 'The preparation of financial statement in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosute of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 — RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet
and the government-wide statements of net positions

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund-balance-total
Lovernmental funds and net position-governmental activities as treported in the government-wide
statement of net position. One element of that reconciliation explains that “long-term
including bonds payable, ate not due and payable in the cuttent year and therefore are not
reported in the funds.” The details of this difference are as follows:
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NOTE 2 — RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet
and the government-wide statements of net positions (Continued)

As reported on Statement C, the total fund balance of the governmental funds reconciles to
Statement A, Governmental Activities as follows:

Statement C Total Fund Balances $ 41,606,786
Measurement Focus adjustments:
Capital assets 123,464,865
Cutrent Portion of Long-term debt (1,465,988)
Other post-employment benefits (632,9106)
Non-Cutrent liabilities
Compensated absences (1,433,692)
Long term debt (17,820,823)
Unamortized Bond Premium (852,237)
Defetred outflow 3,171,378
Net pension liability (2,176,835)
Deferted inflow (364.794)
Statement A, Net position of governmental activities $ 143,495,744

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government-wide
statement of activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
includes reconciliation between et changes in _fund balances — total governmental funds and changes in
net position of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities.
Due to the telatively small size of our government, Statement E is a detailed reconciliation.

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information
The Patish Council uses the following budgetary practices:

1. With one exception, the budgets are prepared on a modified accrual basis of accounting
using a current financial resources measurement focus. Revenues are recognized to the
extent that they ate measurable and available. Available revenues will be collected within 60
days of the end of the calendar year. Expenditures are recognized when measurable,
generally when the liability is incurred, and will be liquidated with current resources.
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

A. Budgetary Information (Continued)
2. The budgets were prepared using the following assumptions:

a. Sales taxes will continue substantially due to ongoing plant expansion. The sales tax
distribution procedures will remain the same as in ptior years.

b. Inventories will not be considered material at year-end.
¢. The Council will:

1. Provide matching funds for projects funded through
various federal and state grants; fund the loss reserves
in the self-insurance program

ii. Account for federal grants in special revenue funds
or capital improvement funds.

3. The 2016 proposed budget was presented to the Parish Council for consideration on
October 18, 2016. The Parish Council authorized a public heating as requited by Louisiana
Revised Statute 39:1306.

4. A notice of the availability of the 2016 budget for public inspection was published in the
parish's official journal. At the same time a summary of the proposed budget was published
with a notice of the public hearing to be held on the budget on November 15, 2015. The
Parish Council adopted the budget on November 15, 2015.

5. Appropriations, which are not approved by the Parish Council for carryover to the next
fiscal year, lapse December 31%. During the budget year, the Ttreasuret (or his designate) is
authorized to make changes within a functional category provided the total budgeted for that
category is not exceeded.

The only exception is:

1. Budget Revenue and Expenditures include othet sources and uses in the General Fund
and Special Revenue Funds.

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles for all governmental funds. All Capital Project Funds adopt project-length budgets.
All unencumbered annual budget amounts lapse at fiscal yeat-end. On or before the last
Tuesday in August of each year, all agencies of the government submit requests for
appropriations to the Finance Department so that a budget may be prepared. We do not
legally adopt a budget for the Drug Court Special Revenue Fund.
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

A. Budgetary Information (Continued)

Before November 1%, the Executive Depattment submits the proposed budget to the Parish
Council for review. The council holds public hearings and a final budget must be prepared and

adopted no later than December 31,

The approptiated budget is prepated by fund, function, and department. The president may
transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriations within programs (funds), except that

no transfer shall be made to ot from the salary accounts unless approved by the Council by
ordinance. Transfers of appropriations between programs require the approval of the
governing council. The legal levels of budgetary control are the “salaries and benefits” and

“other program expenditures” program levels.

The govetning council amended the 2016 budget on November 15, 2016 to both increase and
decrease several line items. The most notable inctreases wete the following:

General, Drainage Maintenance, Fire District #1 and Public Building Maintenance
Funds — Ad valorem revenue was decreased by $645,000 because of lowet than

expected collections.

Sales Tax Roads, Solid Waste, Fire Disttict #2 and Capital Improvement Funds —
General Sales and Use Tax inctreased by $1,200,000 because of higher than expected

collections.

Drainage Fund — Acquisition of Equipment was increased by $500,000 for the purchase
of drainage equipment.

Parish Transportation Fund — Road Materials was increased by $357,500 for the
maintenance of Iberville Parish roadways.

Sales Tax Roads Fund — Inftastructute other than Buildings increased by $1,500,000
indefinite delivery contracts on roadwork, sttiping and signs.

Emetgency 911 Fund — Building Improvements was increased by $545,000 due to the
renovations at the relocation of the 911 call center to the former utility building.

LA Recovety Authority Fund - Federal grants were increased by $1,185,000 due to
timing of both capital grant revenue and capital expenditures for multiple recovery

projects.

Capital Improvement Fund — General government Construction in Progress increased
by $500,000 for the completion of the HVAC Project in the courthouse.
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

A. Budgetary Information (Continued)
Iberville Parish does not consider adjustments undet $50,000 material.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds. Encumbtances (e.g., putchase
orders, contracts) outstanding at year-end ate reported as resetvations of fund balance and do
not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be re-appropriated and
honoted during the subsequent year.

All budget compatrisons included in the requited supplementaty information use a budgetary
basis that is the same as GAAP.

B. Other Information

Ad Valorem Taxes

The parish levies ad valorem taxes on real propetty as on November 15" of each year to
finance the budget for the following year. The tax is due and becomes an enforceable lien on
the property on the first day of the month following the filing of the tax rolls by the assessor
with the Louisiana Tax Commission (December 1%). The tax is delinquent 30 days after its due

date.

Parish-wide taxes

Aunthorized Levied

Parish Tax (Outside Municipalities) 2.49 249
Parish Tax (Inside Municipalities) 1.24 1.24
Public Building Maintenance 3.00 3.00
Library 4.00 4.00
Drainage Capital Improvements 5.00 5.00
Recteation 3.00 3.00
District Taxes:

Fire District No. 1 3.95 3.95
Fite District No. 2 6.78 6.78

Under provisions of Article VII of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, all property within a
patish is to be reassessed for ad valorem tax putposes evety four-(4) years. The Assessor is
scheduled for a re-assessment during 2020.

In 1991, the addition of the parish assessor's millage resulted in a "toll back" of the ad valorem
taxes to merge this millage into the current assessments.
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

B. Other Information(Continued)

The Ibetville Patish Council adopted all Ad Valorem Taxes with exception of Fire District No.
1 at the maximum rates allowed by law for fiscal year 2016.

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Deposits and Cash Investments

Deposits
For putposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise FFund considers all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

At yeat-end, the Ibetville Parish Council’s (including Agency Funds) carrying amount of
deposits was $43,809,778 and the bank balance was $45,342,834. Of the bank balance,
$45,342,834 was coveted by federal depository insurance and by collateral pledged to the
partish, held by the bank (GASB Category 1). At year-end, the total parish-wide collateral
pledged was $48,699,170.

The carrying amount of deposits for Water District #3, a discretely presented component unit,
was $1,150,888 and the bank balance was $1,146,043. Of the bank balance, $250,000 was
covered by federal depository insurance and the remaining $896,043 collateralized by the
entity’s fiscal agent bank in Water District #3’s name. The excess of FDIC insurance and
pledged securities over cash at March 31, 2016 was §1,122,758.

The cattying amount of deposits for Iberville Parks and Recreation, a discretely presented
component unit, was $284,373 and the bank balance was $310,510. Of the bank balance,
$310,510 was covered by federal depository insurance.

The cartying amount of deposits for Iberville Parish Library, a discretely presented component
unit, was $1,372,221 and the bank balance was $1,442,300. Of the bank balance, $1,442,300
was covered by federal depository insurance or collateral held by the entity’s agent in Iberville

Patrish Library’s name.

Cash Equivalents (near cash investments) are categorized into these three categories of credit
risk:

(1) Insuted or registered, or securities held by government or its agent in Iberville Parish’s
name.

(2) Uninsured and untegistered, with securities held by the counter-patty, or by its trust
department or agent in Iberville Parish’s name.
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NOTE 4 - DETATLED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued)

(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter-party, or by its trust
department or agent but not in Ibetville Parish’s name.

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The fair value of the pledged securities plus the
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent
bank. These securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that is
mutually acceptable to both parties.

Investments

LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., 2 non-profit corporation organized under the laws of
the State of Louisiana. Only local government entities having contracted to patticipate in
LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primaty objective of LAMP is to
provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality
investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local
governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LA —R.S. 33:2955.

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure, requires disclosure of
credit risk, custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk interest rate, and foreign cuttency
risk for all public entity investments.

LAMP is a 2a7-like investment pool. The following facts are relevant for 2a7-like investment
pools:

- Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s.

- Custodial credit risk: LAMP participants’ investments in the pool are evidenced by shates
of the pool. Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized because
they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entty form. The
public entity’s investment is with the pool, not the securities that make up the pool;
therefore, no disclosure is required.

= Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded from the 5 petcent
disclosure requitement.

- Interest rate risk: LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate
access to their account balances. LAMP prepates its own interest rate risk disclosure
using the weighted average maturity (WAM) method. The WAM of LAMP assets is
restricted to not more than 60 days, and consists of no securities with a maturity in

excess of 397 days.

- Foreign currency risk: Not applicable to 2a7-like pools.
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NOTE 4 — DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued)

The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. The fair value
is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position in the external

investment pool is the same as the net asset value of the pool shares.

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the boatd of
directors. LAMP is not registered with the SEC as an investment company.

As of December 31, 2016, the Parish had the following investments.

Investment Depattment Maturities Fair Value Carrying Amount
Louisiana Asset Management Pool Patks and Recreation  Less than one year  § 501,731 § 501,731
Total Investments, December 31, 2016 § 501,731 § 501,731

Fair (Market) Value of Deposits and Investments — Deposits and investments ate reported
at fait value. At December 31, 2016, the fair value of Parish’s deposits and investments
approximated original cost, therefore no fair value adjustments wete necessaty.

Determining Fair Value — Fair value of the Parish’s deposits and investments are determined

as follows:

i. Deposits and Investments with stated interest rates (savings account and cettificated of

deposits) ate stated at cost,
U.S. Treasuty bills/notes ate stated as amortized cost, and
iii. Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. fair value is determined by the Pool’s

investment board based on published market quotations.

=2

Investment Pool Information — Patticipation in Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. is
voluntary. The Pool’s regulatory oversight is provided by the state statues and its investment
board. The fair value of the Parish’s position in the Pool is the same as the value of the Pool
shares. At December 31, 2016, the Pool’s fair value was 100 percent of book value.

B. Receivables

Even though the pledged securities are considered collateralized (Category 1) under the
provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutoty
requitement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of
being notified by the Patish Council that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds

upon demand.

Receivables as of the year end for the government’s individual major and non-major funds in
the aggregate, including applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

B. Receivables (Continued)

Drainage Fublic Sales Tax
Generxal N aint. Buildin g Roads Solid Waste

Receivables: Maint.
Ad valorem tax % 1,209,029 $ 3,017,312 $ 1,810,387 $ - % -
Sales tax 601,724 290,213 320,951
Other 419,545 - -
Accouanrts 152.494 2 1.274 80,775 2.660
Gross 2,382,792 3.017.,312 1.811.661 370,988 323,611
Less: Allowance

for uncollectibles (55,908) (139.579) (83.757) = -
MNer rotal Receivables % 2,326,884 $ 2.877.733 # 1.727.9204 § 370.988 i 323,611

Capital WD 3 Line Total
Sales Tax Bond Improvement Extension WNonmajor and Government

Receivables: Debt Sexvice Fund Fund Project DEIEX other Funds al Funds
Ad valorem tax # - ki - i3 - % 394,912 $ 6,431,640
Sales tax 131,752 193,475 125,537 1,663,652
Orther 329,946 749,491
Accounts = = 1.020,240 1,257,443
Gross 131,752 193,475 - 1.870.635 10,102,226
Less: Allowance

for uncollectibles z = 2 (21,934) $ (301,178)
Net rtoral Receivables % 121,752 * 193,475 iy - B 1,848,701 $ 9,801,048

C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2016 was as follows:

Primary Government-Governmental Activities:

Construction Buildings and Furniture and
Land In Progress Improvements Infrastructure Equipment Total
Cost at December 31, 2015 $ 3,232,380 § 1,222,654 § 63,234,180 § 86,792,244 § 32,434,218 $186,915,676
Additions - 5,477,006 1,933,999 2,395,549 2,131,114 11,937,668
Reclassification - (1,222,654) 170,298 1,052,356

Deletions = = (112.000) (112,000)

Cost at December 31, 2016 § 3,232,380 § 5,477,006 $ 65338477 $ 90,240,149 § 34,453,332 § 198,741,344

Depreciation:

Accumulated Depreciation

at December 31, 2015 $ - § - § 10,985,768 $ 31,911,815 § 26,316,143 § (9,213,726
Additions - - 1,560,178 3,042,556 1,572,019 6,174,753
Deletions - - - - (112,000} (112,000)
Accumulated Depreciation

at December 31, 2016 3 - % . § 12545946 $ 34954371 $ 27,776,162 $ 75,276,479

Capital Assets net of

Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2016 § 3232380 § 5477006 § 52,792,531 § 55285778 $§ 6,677,170 $123,464,865
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows:

Buildings Equipment Infrastructure Total

Governmental Activities:

General Government $ 809,399 § 86,936 $ 896,335
Public Safety 43,933 364,535 408,468
Public Works 79,353 648,057 3,042,556 3,769,966
Health and Welfare 609,822 448,239 1,058,061
Ecomomic Development 2,285 2,285
Culture and Recreation 17,671 21,967 - 39,638

Total Depreciation

Expense $ 1,560,178 $ 1,572,019 $ 3,042,556 $ 6,174,753

Primary Government - Business Type Activities

Activity for the Iberville Utility Department for the year ended December 31, 2016, was as

follows:
Construction Building and
Land inProgress Improvements Equipment Total
Cost at December 31, 2015 § 193511 § - 8 20,547,640 $ 1,262,304 § 22,003,455
Additions 454,125 296,580 750,705
Transfer
Deletions - - - - -
Cost at December 31, 2016 § 193511 $ - $ 21,001,765 § 1,558,884 $ 22,754,160
Depreciation:
Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2015 § - 8 - § 9,742,095 § 776,290 § 10,518,385
Additions 541,454 112,642 654,096
Transfer -
Deletions - - - -
Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2016 $ - 3 - § 10,283,549 § 888,932 § 11,172,481
Capital Assets net of
Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2016 § 193511 § - § 10,718,216 § 669,952 $ 11,581,679
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Amounts above are presented on the Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position and
Changes in Net Position (Statements F and G respectively).

Component Unit - Business Type Activities

Activity for Iberville Water District #3 for the year ended December 31, 2016, was as follows:

Distribution Construction
System Plant in Progress Equipment Total
Cost at December 31,2015 § 3,361,852 § 4,682,237 § 73,167 § 2,563,490 $10,680,746
Additions 4,601 423,549 42,523 470,673

Deletions - -
Cost at Decembet 31,2016 § 3,366,453 § 4,682,237 § 496,716 $ 2,606,013 $11,151.419

Depreciation:

Accutmulated Depteciation
at December 31, 2015 § 1,639,733 § 1478232 § - § 1413406 § 4,531,371
Additions 81,682 100,793 117,876 300,351

Deletions - - - . -

Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2016 $ 1721415 § 1,579,025 § -3 1,531,282 § 4,831,722

Capital Assets net of

Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2016 § 1645038 § 3103212 § 496,716 § 1074731 § 6,319,697
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Component Unit Governmental Activities
Activity for the Iberville Patks and Recreation and the Iberville Library for the year ended

December 31, 2016 ate as follows:

Furniture
Construction ~ Building and and Booksand  Recreational
Land in Progress  Improvements Equipment Periodicals Facilities Total
Cost at December 31,2015 $ 435,740 § 220,857 § 2,590,036 § 3,024,987 § 2316484 § 3,167,842 § 11,755,946
Additions - 43,769 101,200 49,479 115,412 291,671 601,531
Reclassification - (220,857) 220,857 - - - -
Delections - - - (51,409) - - (51,404
Cost at December 31,2016 435,740 43,769 2,912,093 3,023,062 2,431,896 3,459,513 12,306,073
Depreciation
Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2015 $ - § - § 1720471 § 2,803,674 $ 2,104,232 § 2,682,917 § 9,311,294
Additions 72,803 80,285 130,699 59,220 343,007
Deletions - - - (51,404) - - (51,404)
Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2016 - - 1,793,274 2,832,555 2,234,931 2,742,137 9,602,897
Capital Assets net of

Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2016 § 435740 $ 43769 § 1,118819 § 190,507 § 196,965 § 717,376 § 2,703,176

Amounts above are presented on the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities.
(Statements A and B respectively)

D. Inter-fund transfers

Inter-fund Transfers:

Transfers In

Sales Tax WD 3 Line |
General Bond Debt  Extension Non-major

Transfers Out: Fund Servie Fund Projec DHH Govetnmental Total
General Fund ) - 3 - § 10,008 § 533,110 § 543,118
Capital Improvement 105,620 105,620
Non-major Governmental 3,110 858,323 - - 861,433
Total Transfers In $§ 3110 § 858323 § 115,628 § 533,110 § 1,510,171

53



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2016

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

D. Inter-fund transfers (Continued)

The principal purpose of the above inter-fund transfers from the General Fund is to account
for unrestricted funds transferred to several non-major funds to supplement revenues for
ongoing operations.

The principal purpose of the non-major fund transfers from the capital improvement and
General Funds was to supplement capital improvements and operations in each fund.

The principal purpose of the Capital Improvement Fund transfers to the non-major capital
improvement funds was to supplement several smaller capital outlay projects.

E. Leases

During 2016 the Parish Council did not enter into any capital lease purchase agreements with
fiscal funding clauses. Iberville Parish treats capital leases as alternative means of financing,
Title to the equipment purchased under the lease agreement transfers to Ibetville Parish when
the lease is paid. The lease agreements offer full amortization schedule with principal and
interest payments with no tesidual payment at the end of the lease. Iberville Parish does not
record the present value of minimum lease payments because these types of leases are
equivalent to conventional loans. It is not necessary to record imputed interest as a deduction
from the present value of minimum lease payments, because these leases ate treated as loans.
Iberville Patish has two leases outstanding for purchase of Equipment. The Gross amount of
equipment purchased with this lease agreement is $200,000. All of these equipment putchases
have been classified under the furniture and equipment asset class.

Long-Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds:
$200,000 April 2, 2013 Iberville Parish Fire District #2 capital lease payable
$10,606 due quarterly at an interest rate of 1.99% per annum. Retirements 63,639

are made from the Fire District #2 Special Revenue Fund.

$2,036,793 January 1, 2016 Iberville Parish entered into a lease putchase

agreement with Ochsner Health Care for equipment in which Ochsner in- 133,435
kind donated to Iberville with Iberville paying for that equipment in the form
of rent credits over 8 years.

1,597,074

Total Long Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds

Operating Lease

The Parish Council has an operating lease with Progressive Waste, Inc. to petrform the work
required to collect and dispose of all residential solid waste and boom truck service in all of
Iberville Parish for the (Consumer Price Indexed) cost of $210,781 per month for a 4 yeat

54



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2016

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
E. Leases (Continued)
petiod beginning January 1, 2016 and ending December 31, 2020. The cost for the calendar
year 2016 was $15.89 per household for residential solid waste and boom truck service with a
total of 13,265 households. The minimal annual requirements under the non-cancelable lease
are §2,529,372.
F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations

The following is a summaty of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December

31, 2016:
Beginning Dire in More Due Within
Bals A 737 Delerie Than One ¥ear One ¥Ycar Toral
Primary Gevermmeat
Govermnmental Activities
Capital Lease Payable 1,889,989 - (292,915) 1,301,086 295,988 1,597,074
Revenue Bonds Payable 16,734,398 13,430,446 (12,475,000) 16,519,844 1,170,000 17,689,844
Revenue Boad Premium - 881,625 (29,388) 764,073 88,164 852,237
L= ted ab: 953,788 479,904 = 1,433,692 2 1,433,692
Total Govermnmmental Activitics 19,578,175 14,791,975 {12.797.,303) 20,018,695 1,554,152 21,572,847
Business-type Activities
3 490,000 - (55,000) 375,000 60,000 435,000
type Activities 490,000 = (55.,000) 375,000 60,000 435,000
T'otal Primary Government 20,068,175 14,791,975 12,852,303) 20,393,695 1,614,152 22,007,847
— 33,232 - 345,576 - 345,576
312,344 33,232 - 345,576 - 345,576
Total governmental activity
T.ong-tesm liabilitics $ 20.380,519 § 14.825 207 5 (12,852.303) § 20.739,271 $ 1.614.152 $ 22.353.423

Governmental Fund Long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2016, as shown in the
general long-term obligations, is comprised of the following individual balances:

Long term notes/Bonds payable — Primary and Component Unit Governmental
Funds:

Primary Government

$12,000,000 February 1, 2007 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with a net interest

cost of 4.244% is payable on February 1, 2008 and semiannually thereafter

on February 1% and August 1* of each year. The bonds maturing February $ 585,000
1, 2027, and thereafter, are callable for redemption by the Issuer in full ot in

patt at any time on or after February 1, 2007. Principal and interest will be

serviced from a Sales Tax Revenue Debt Setvice Fund.

$8,970,000 Aptil 1, 2009 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with a net interest cost

of 4.17% is payable on August 1, 2009 and annually thereafter on February

1* and August 1* of each year. The bonds maturing February 1, 2024, and $ 1,845,000
thereafter, are callable for redemption by the Issuer in full or in part at any
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time on or after February 1, 2019, Principal and interest will be serviced
from a Sales T'ax Revenue Debt Service Fund.

$10,410,000 August 30, 2016 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds with a net interest 10.410.000
f 3% is payable on February 1, 2017 and semiannually thereafter on $10,410,
cost o pay s Y Premium___ 852,237

February 1% and August 1% of each year. Principal and interest will be $11.262.237
serviced from a Sales Tax Refunding Debt Setvice Fund. 7

$8,000,000 Sales Tax Bonds through the Louisiana Depattment of Health $ 4,849,844
and Hospitals, Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund. These bonds carty an
interest rate of 2.95% and are payable annually of Febtuaty 1* of each year
beginning February 1, 2017, ending February 1, 2036. Principal will be
serviced from a DHH revolving loan Debt Service Fund. Appropriate
sinking and reserve funds have been set up according to the covenants.
:$600,000 July 9, 2013 Limlited'TaX Certificates of Indebtedness with a net $  435.000
intetest cost of 1.92 % which is payable on March 1* and September 1% of
each year through March 1, 2023. Principal and intetest is serviced from the
Iberville Utility Department Proprietary Enterprise Fund.
Total Long Term Notes/Bonds Payable Primary Government 18,977,081
Beginning Due in More  Due Within
Balance Additions Deletions than one Year Oune Year Total
Business Type Activity

Component Units

Revenue bonds payable 3,258,869 - (98,228) 3,062,976 97,665 3,160,641
Total Component Units 3,258,869 - (98,228) 3,062,976 97,665 3,160,641
Revenue bonds/Notes — Proptietary Component Units:
$1,500,000 August 4, 2011, Department of Agticulture Farmers Home § 1,429,641

Administration is the holder of revenue bonds that bear an interest at the
rate of 4.25% payable annually on February 1% of each yeat. The bonds
mature in the year 2051.
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F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

$1,895,000 November 4, 2013, waterworks tevenue bonds due in semi-
annual installments on February 1 and August 1 of each year through 2033;
interest at .6% to 4.60%. Retitements are made from Waterwotks District 1,731,000

No. 3 Enterprise Fund.

Total Long-Tetm Revenue Bonds/Notes Payable-Proprietary Component

§ 3,160,641

The annual requitements to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31, 2016, which
includes principal payments on notes and certificate of indebtedness and principal and interest

on tevenue bonds (Business-type Activities Only) are as follows:

The DHH loan of $4,849,844 does not show up on the schedule above because it has not
been finalized. Itis a construction loan line of credit.

Primary
\ Government

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022-2027

Total

Component
Units:

2017

2018

2019
2020

2021
2022-2051
Total

Sales Tax

Sales Tax

Captial Lease

Revenue Revenue Bond Notes Payable Payable
Bonds Payable Premium Governmental Governmental Total
1,170,000 88,164 60,000 295,089 1,614,153
1,245,000 88,164 60,000 276,848 1,670,012
1,295,000 88,164 60,000 254,599 1,697,763
1,240,000 88,164 60,000 254,599 1,642,763
1,280,000 88,164 60,000 254,599 1,682,763
6,610,000 411,417 135,000 260,440 7,416,857
b3 12,840,000 % 852,237 $ 435,000 ¥ 1,597,074 & 15,724,311

Revenue
Bonds/MNotes

Business Type
97,651

102,443
102,270
107,131
109,380

2,641,766

$ 3,160,641

The United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of
water revenue bonds August 4, 2010, which amounted to §1,500,000. The bonds bear interest
at a rate of 4.25%, payable annually on February 1* of each year. Maturity is in the fiscal year

of 2051.

The United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of
revenue bonds dated November 3, 2013, which amounted to $1,895,000. The bonds bear
interest at the rate of .8% to 4.60% payable semi-annually on February 1% and August 1% of
each year. Maturity is in fiscal year 2033.
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F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Water District #3 revenue bonds had principal outstanding in the amount of $3,160,641 at
December 31, 2016.

G. Defeasance of Debt

The Parish Council defeased the callable pottions of Sales Tax Revenue Series 2007 and 2009
bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irtevocable trust to provide for all future debt
service payments on the old bonds. According the trust account assets and liability for the
defeased bonds are not included in the Councils financial statements.

H. Flow of Funds — 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund

In order that the principal of and the interest on the Bonds will be paid in accordance with
their terms and for the other objects and putposes heteinafter provided, the Issuer covenants

as follows:

In compliance with the Tax Ordinance, all of the Net Revenues of the Tax shall be deposited daily
as the same may be collected in the separate and special bank account maintained with the
regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, heteby designated as the "Sales Tax Fund-2015"
(hereinafter called the "Sales Tax Fund"). The Sales Tax Fund constitutes a dedicated fund of the
Issuer, from which appropriations and expenditutes by the Issuer shall be made solely for the
payment of the Bonds and the putposes designated in the proposition authorizing the levy of the
Tax.

Out of the funds on deposit in the Sales Tax Fund, the Issuer shall fitst pay all reasonable and
necessary costs and expenses of collecting and administering the Tax. After payment of such
expenses, the Net Revenues of the Tax shall be used in the following ordet of priotity and for

the fo]lowing express purposes:

(2) The establishment and maintenance of the "Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund - 2015"
(hereinafter called the "Sinking Fund") pay promptly and fully the ptincipal of and the
interest on the Bonds herein authorized, including any Additional Patity Bonds issued
hereafter, as they severally become due and payable, by transferting from the Sales Tax
Fund to the regulatly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, monthly in advance on ot
before the 20th day of each month of each year, 2 sum equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the
interest and Administrative Fee, if any, falling due on the next Intetest Payment Date
and one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal falling due on the next ptincipal payment date,
together with such additional proportionate sum as may be requited to pay said
principal, interest and Administrative Fee, if any, as the same respectively become due.
Said fiscal agent shall transfer from the Sinking Fund to the paying agent bank or banks
for all bonds payable from the Sinking Fund, at least one (1) day in advance of the date
on which payment of ptincipal, interest or Administrative Fee, if any, falls due, funds
fully sufficient to pay promptly the amounts due on such date.
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H. Flow of Funds — 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund (Continued)

In the event that there are insufficient moneys in the Sinking Fund on any Interest
Payment Date or Principal Payment Date to pay the principal, interest and/or
Administrative Fee, if any, falling due on the Bonds or any Additional Parity Bonds on
such date, the moneys that are available for such purposes in the Sinking Fund shall be
allocated on a pro-rata basis among all such bonds, regardless of the amount of funds
that are available for the benefit of any patticular series of the Bonds or Additional

Parity Bonds in any Reserve Account.

(b) There is hereby established the "Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund," which shall be
maintained with the regularly designated fiscal agent bank of the Issuer and which
will be used to satisfy the Reserve Fund Requitements for each series of Reserve Secuted
Bonds. The Resetve Fund will be segregated into one or more accounts as may be
established in this Otdinance and in any Additional Parity Bond Ordinance in the future.
Except as provided below, any Additional Parity Bonds that are issued as Reserve
Secuted Bonds may utilize an existing Reserve Account, provided in doing so, the
Resetve Fund Requirement of the prior issue is met and satisfied.

There is hereby established and shall be maintained the "2015 Bonds Resetve Account" as a
sepatate account in the Reserve Fund, which shall secure the Bonds. The 2015 Bonds Reserve
Account shall be funded in an amount equal to the 2015 Bonds Reserve Fund Requirement by
transferting funds monthly over a period of three (3) yeats into the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account
from the Sales Tax Fund, after making the required payments into the Sinking Fund. It is
exptessly provided that the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account shall not secure any Additional Parity

Bonds.

Amounts on deposit in the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account may be used solely for the purpose of
cuting deficiencies in the Sinking Fund for the payment when due of the principal of and interest
on the Bonds. Except as set forth in any Additional Parity Bond Ordinances, amounts on deposit
in other Resetve Accounts established in the future may be used solely for the purpose of curing
deficiencies in the Sinking Fund for the payment when due of the principal of, premium, if any,
and interest on the Reserve Secuted Bonds for which such account may be created. If funds on
deposit in any Reserve Account exceed the Reserve Fund Requirement for that Reserve
Account, the excess cash shall be deposited into the Sales Tax Fund and used as set forth

herein.

Each Reserve Account may be funded, in whole or in patt, with cash, Qualified Investments,
one ot mote Resetve Account Alternative Investments, or a combination thereof; provided,
however, that the Issuer shall not deposit a Reserve Account Alternative Investment in the
2015 Bonds Reserve Account. Any Reserve Account Alternative Investment must provide for
payment on any intetest or principal payment date (provided adequate notice is given) on
which a deficiency exists (ot is expected to exist) in moneys held hereunder for payment of the
principal of or premium or interest due on the Reserve Secured Bonds secured by such

Reserve Account on such date.
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H. Flow of Funds — 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund (Continued)

If a disbursement is made from a Reserve Account, including a draw on a Resetve Account
Alternative Investment as provided above, the Issuer shall be obligated to reinstate such
Reserve Account(s) to the applicable Reserve Requirement(s) from the first revenues available
pursuant to this Section after making the deposits required into the Sinking Fund. For
purposes of this Section, amounts necessaty to satisfy such reimbutsement obligations of the
Issuer to the provider of a Reserve Account Alternative Investment shall be deemed to be
required deposits to the applicable Reserve Account and shall be applied to satisfy the
obligations to the insurer. If draws ate made from mote than one Resetve Account, the Issuer
shall make payments required by this paragraph on a pto rata basis.

Moneys in the foregoing funds shall be held in cash or invested in Qualified Investments as
directed by the Issuer. All income detived from such Qualified Investments shall be added to
the such fund, and such investments shall, to the extent at any time necessaty, be liquidated
and the proceeds thereof applied to the purposes for which the such fund was created.

All moneys remaining in the Sales Tax Fund on the 20th day of each month after paying (i) all
reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting and administering the Tax, and (ii) the
required payments into the Sinking Fund and Reserve Fund for the cutrent month and for prior
months during which the requited payments may not have been made, shall be considered as
surplus. Such surplus may be used by the Issuer for any of the purposes permitted putsuant to the
proposition authotizing the levy of the Tax.

The Sales Tax Fund, the Sinking Fund and the Reserve Fund provided for in this Section shall
all be and constitute trust funds for the purposes provided in this Otdinance, and the Owners
of the Bonds and any Additional Parity Bonds (as applicable, with respect to the vatious
Reserve Accounts) are granted a lien on all such funds until applied in the manner provided
herein. The moneys in such funds shall at all times be secured to the full extent thereof by the
bank or trust company holding such funds in the manner required by the laws of the State of

Louisiana.
I. Compensated Absences

At December 31, 2016, employees of the Parish Council governmental funds and relative
governmental component units have accumulated and vested $1,779,268 (Primaty govetnment
— $1,433,692, Iberville Parks and Recreation - $114,865, and Iberville Library $230,711) of
employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section
C60. The leave liability for employees of the Enterprise Funds is accounted for within the
funds. The following funds are used to liquidate leave liability: General Fund, Emergency
Preparedness, Drainage Maintenance, Substance Abuse, Visitor Enterprise, Public Building
Maintenance, Sales Tax Roads, Solid Waste, Emergency 911, and Social Services.
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J. Ochsner Professional Services Agreement

On January 1, 2015 Ibetville Parish entered into a professional service agreement with
Ochsner to manage the newly constructed Iberville Medical Facility. This facility was funded
through the State of Louisiana Hurricane Gustav disaster recovery funds. 'This agreement
provides Ochsner pay monthly rent in the amount of $130,787. 'The agreement also has
provisions for reducing the rent for equipment that Ochsner contributed to the facility at
$21,217 per month and the design planning that went into the building at $292. These
deductions are to be taken in the first 3 years of the agreement only. The contract also allowed
for a deduction of $28,804 per month, in the first year, for Ochsner’s pre-opening costs and
Iberville’s sub-lease credit of $2,248 per month. This brings the total net rent for year 1 to
$78,227 pet month and $107,031 for year’s 2 and 3. The net rent would then go to $128,540
per month going forward beyond 2017.

The agreement also provides for an indigent care credit based on a patient’s lack of health
insurance, Medicare ot Medicaid. Those patients must be under 100% of the Federal gross

poverty level to receive such assistance.

The Agreement was signed for 10 years with an option to renew once the 10 year period is
expired.

K. Prior Period Adjustments to Fund Balance and Net Position

Prior period adjustments wete made to net position in the Iberville Utility Department proprietary

fund by $282,423.
Beginning Net Position $ 14,789,901
Restatement due to understated capital assets 282,423
Beginning Net Position Restated $ 15,072,324
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L. Tax Collections Received on Behalf of Other Taxing Authotities

Costof
Taxing Jurisdictions _Total Collections Collections  _Final Distributions
Iberville Parish School Board - 1% Sales and
Use Tax $ 14,706,130 § 179,663 § 14,526,467
Iberville Parish School Board - 2/3% Sales
and Use Tax 9,794,611 119,661 9,674,950
Iberville Parish School Board - 1/3% Sales
and Use Tax 7,924,201 60,002 4,864,199
City Of St. Gabdel - 1% City Sales and Use
Tax 2,206,740 29,551 2,177,189
Iberville Parish Tourism Commission - 2%
Hotel Tax 66,011 813 65,198
Totals $ 34,697,693 § 389,690 $ 31,308,003

M. Changes in Agency Funds

The following is a summary of the agency fund balance transactions for the yeat ended

December 31, 2016:

Sales Tax

Balance Januaxry 1, 2016 NOINE
Addidons:
Sales and use tax collectHions i 75,155,577
O ccupational license collecdons 467,139
Interest and penalties 5,788
Total $§ 75,628,504
Reductions:
Transferred or due to:
Iberville parish council:
Collection expense % 884,465
1% tax 7,295,223
2/3% tax 5,997,804
1% rax 6,952,092
Solid Waste - 1/3% 4,849 427
O ccupational license 467,139
School Board, sheriff, and municipalities 49,182,354
Total % 75,628,504
Balance at December 31, 2016 NONE
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N. Litigation

At December 31, 2016 the Parish Council is involved in litigation, which is covered by
insurance. According to legal counsel, the litigation should not cause a loss to the Parish
Council. Consequently, in accordance with the criteria for accrual under GASB Codification

Section C50 and SFAS 5, no amount is acctued in this report.

0. Pension Plan

Substantially all employees of the Iberville Parish Council (general government and business-
type activities) and other parish component units are members of the Parochial Employees'
Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing) public employee
retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The
System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit
provisions. All Parish Council and component unit employees eligible for participation are
members of Plan A. Ibetville Waterworks Districts No. 3 does not have a pension plan.

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week and who are paid wholly or in
part from Parish Council funds, and all elected Parish Council officials are eligible to
patticipate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 7
years of credited service, at or after age 55 with 25 years of credited service, or at any age with
30 years of credited setvice are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal

to 3 % of their final-average salary for each year of credited service. However, for those
employees who were members of the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the
benefit is equal to 1% of the final average salary plus $24 for each year of
supplemental-plan-only setvice earned prior to January 1, 1980, plus 3% of final-average salary
for each year of setvice credited after the revision date. Final-average salary is the employee's
average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months, which produce the highest average.
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of credited service stated previously, and
who do not withdraw theitr employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified previously
and receive the benefits accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death

and disability benefits. Benefits ate established by state statute.

Conttibutions to the System include one-fourth of one percent of the ad valorem taxes shown
to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish, except Otleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes.
These tax dollats are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries
of the active members of each plan. State statute requires covered employees to contribute a
petcentage of their salaries to the System. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103,
the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change
each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year.
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O. Pension Plan (Continued)
The following provides certain disclosures for the Parish Council and the retirement system

that are required by GASB Codification Section P20. 129. The contribution percentages are
based on prior year. Current year information is unavailable.

Year Ended December 31, 2016

Iberville Parish Council Plan A
Total current year payroll $ 6,103,106
Total current year covered payroll (regular) 5,995,548
Total current year covered payroll (DROTP) 107.559
Contributions:
Required by statute:
Employees 9.50% % 569577
Employez 13.00%0 793,404
Total 22.50% § 1,362,981
Actual:
Employees 9.50% % 569,577
Employer 13.00%0 779,421
"T'otal 22.50% $ 1,348,998

Actuarially required:

Employees 9.50% % 569,577
Employer 13.00% 779421
Total 22.50% $ 1,348,998

Percent of employer's actuarially required
to contribute to all participating employers 1.05%

Our Employee and Employer required percentages for each of the 2 years preceding 2016
wete as follows:

Actually Contributed

2014 Employee 9.50 %
2014 Employer 16.00%
2015 Employee 9.50 %
2015 Employer 14.50%

Historical trend information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due is presented in the System's December 31, 2016, comprehensive annual
financial report. The Parish Council does not guarantee the benefits granted by the System.
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O. Pension Plan (Continued)

The pension plan annual repott can be obtained by contacting Parochial Retirement at
following mailing address or phone numbet:

Parochial Retirement
P.O. Box 14619

Baton Rouge, LA 70898
(225) 928-1361

Plan Desctription
Substantially all employees of the Iberville Parish Council (general government and business-

type activities) and other patrish component units are members of the Parochial Employees’
Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing) public employee
retirement system (PERS), conttolled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The
System was established and provided for by R.S. 11:1901 of the Louisiana Revised Statute. The
System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit
provisions. All Parish Council and component unit employees eligible for patticipation are
members of Plan A. Ibetville Watetwotks No. 3 does not have a pension plan.

The System provided tetitement benefits of taxing districts of a parish or any branch or section
of a parish within the State which does not have their own retirement system and which elects
to become members of the System. The System issues an annual publicly available financial
repott that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the
System. That tepott may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees’ Retitement
System, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-

1361.

Retirement Benefits
Any member of Plan A can retire providing he /she meets one of the following criteria:

For employees hired prior to January 1, 2007:
1. Any age with thirty (30) ot more years of creditable service.
2. Age 55 with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service.
3. Age 60 with a minimum of ten (10) years of creditable service.
4. Age 65 with 2 minimum of seven (7) years of creditable setvice.

For employees hired after January 1, 2007:
1. Age 55 with 30 years of service.
2. Age 62 with 10 years of service.
3. Age 67 with 7 years of service.
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O. Pension Plan (Continued)

Generally, the monthly amount of the retitement allowance of any member of Plan A shall
consist of an amount equal to three percent of the member’s final average compensation
multiplied by his/her yeats of creditable setvice. However, under certain conditions, as outlined
in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts,

Survivor Benefits
Upon the death of any member of Plan A with five (5) or more yeats of creditable service who is
not eligible for retirement, the plan provides for benefits for the sutviving spouse and minor

children, as outlined by the statutes.

Any member of Plan A, who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death, the sutviving
spouse shall receive an Automatic Option 2 benefit, as outlined by the statutes.

A surviving spouse who is not eligible for Social Security sutvivorship or retitement benefits,
and married not less than twelve (12) months immediately preceding death of the membet, shall
be paid an Option 2 benefit beginning at age 50.

Defertred Retirement Option Plan

Act 338 of 1990 established the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for the Retirement
System. DROP is an option for that member who is eligible for notmal retirement. In lieu of
terminating employment and accepting a service retirement, any member of Plan A or B who is
eligible to retire may elect to participate in the Deferred Retitement Option Plan (DROP) in
which they are enrolled for three years and defer the receipt of the benefits. Duting patticipation
in the plan, employer contributions are payable but employee contributions cease. The monthly
retitement benefits that would be payable, had the person elected to cease employment and
receive a service retirement allowance, are paid into the DROP fund.

Upon termination of employment prior to or at the specified period of patticipation, a
participant in the DROP may receive, at his option, a lump sum from the account equal to the
payments into the account, a true annuity based upon his account balance in that fund, ot roll
over the fund to an Individual Retitement Account. Intetest is accrued on the DROP benefits
for the period between the end of DROP participation and the member’s retitement date.

For individuals who become eligible to participate in the Deferred Retitement Option Plan on
or after January 1, 2004, all amounts which remain credited to the individual’s subaccount after
termination in the Plan will be placed in liquid asset money market investments at the discretion
of the board of trustees. These subaccounts may be credited with interest based on money
market rates of return or, at the option of the System, the funds may be ctedited to self-directed
subaccounts. The participant in the self-directed portion of this Plan must agree that the
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O. Pension Plan (Continued)

benefits payable to the patticipant are not the obligations of the state or the System, and that any
returns and other rights of the Plan are the sole liability and responsibility of the paltlclpant and
the designated provider to which contributions have been made.

Disability Benefits

For Plan A, a membet shall be eligible to retite and received a disability benefit if they were hired
ptiot to January 1, 2007, and has at least five years of creditable service or if hired after January
1, 2007, has seven years of creditable service, and is not eligible for normal retirement and has
been officially certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. Upon retirement
caused by disability, a member of Plan A shall be paid a disability benefit equal to the lesser of an
amount equal to three percent of the member’s final average compensation multiplied by his
years of setvice, not to be less than fifteen, or three percent multiplied by years of service

assuming continued setvice to age sixty.

Cost of Living Increases
The Boatd is authorized to provide a cost of living allowance for those retirees who retired prior

to July 1973. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree’s original benefit for each full
calendat year since retitement and may only be granted if sufficient funds are available from
investment income in excess of normal requirements. In addition, the Board may provide an
additional cost of living inctease to all retirees and beneficiaries who are over age sixty-five equal
to 2% of the membet’s benefit paid on October 1, 1977, (or the member’s retitement date, if
later). Also, the Boatd may provide a cost of living increase up to 2.5% for retirees 62 or older
(RS 11:1937). Lastly, Act 270 of 2009 provided for further reduced actuarial payments to
ptovide an annual 2.5% cost of living adjustment commencing at age 55.

Employer Contributions

Accotding to state statute, conttibutions for all employers are actuarially determined each year.
Fot the year ended December 31, 2015, actuarially determined rate was 10.40% of membet’s
compensation for Plan A. However, the actual rate for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2015

was 14.50% for Plan A.

Accotding to state statute, the System also received % of 1% of ad valorem taxes collected
within the respective parishes, except for Orleans and Fast Baton Rouge parishes. The System
also treceives tevenue sharing funds each year as appropriated by the Legislature. Tax monies
and revenue sharing monies are apportioned between Plan A and Plan B in proportion to the
membet’s compensation. These additional sources of income are used as additional employer
contributions and ate considered support from non-employer contributing entities.
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O. Pension Plan (Continued)

Under the Plan A, membets are requited by state statute to contribute 9.5% of their annual
covered salary and the Iberville Parish Council is requited to conttibute an actuarially
determined rate. The rate for January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 was 13.0% of annual
covered payroll. The contribution requitements of plan members and the Ibetville Parish
Council are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuatial valuation and
are subject to changes each year based on the results of the valuation for the ptior year. The
Iberville Parish Council’s (governmental activities and business-type activities) conttibutions to
the System under Plan A for the years ended Decembetr 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014 wete
$694,853, §815,646, and $796,938, respectively. The Ibetville Parks & Recreation District (a
component unit) contributions to the System under Plan A for the yeats ended December 31,
2016, 2015, and 2014 were $60,010, $73,657 and $73,896, tespectively. The Iberville Parish
Library (a component unit) contributions to the System under Plan A for the year ended
December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014 were $114,388, $115,403, and $112,215, respectively.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Resources and
Defetred Inflows of Resources

At December 31, 2016, the Iberville Parish Council (governmental activities) teported a lability
of $2,176,835 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability, Iberville Parish Council
(business-type activities) reported a liability of $410,556 for its propottionate share of the net
pension liability, Iberville Parks & Recreation District (a component unit) repotted a liability of
$233,355 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability, and Iberville Parish Libtaty (a
component unif) reported a liability of $366,252 for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability for all units was measured as of December 31, 2015 and the
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation of that date. The proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of
the Council’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating employets, actuatially detetmined. At December 31, 2015, the
Iberville Parish Council’s (governmental activities and business-type activities) proportion was
.982944%, which was an increase of .092616% from its propottion measured as of December
31, 2014, Iberville Parks & Recreation District’s (2 component unit) propottion was .0886515%,
which was an increase of .005202% from its proportion measured as of December 31, 2014, and
Iberville Parish Library’s (a component unit) proportion was .139138% which was an increase of
.001311% from its proportion measured as of December 31, 2014.

For the year ended December 31, 2016, the Ibetville Parish Council (governmental activities and
business-type activities) recognized a net pension benefit of $1,113,782, less employet’s
amottization of change in proportionate share and differences between employer contributions
and proportionate share of contributions ($3,166), Iberville Parks & Recreation District (a
component unit) recognized a net pension benefit of $100,693, less employet’s amortization of
change in proportionate share and differences between employer contributions and
proportionate share of contributions (§452), and Iberville Parish Library (a component unit)
recognized a net pension benefit of §157,659, less employet’s amottization of change in
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propotrtionate shate and differences between employer contributions and proportionate share of

conttibutions ($448).

At December 31, 2016, the Ibetville Parish Council (governmental activities and business-type
activities), Ibetville Parks & Recreation District (a component unit), and Iberville Parish Library

(a component unit) repotted deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions from the following soutces:

Primary Government

Governmental Activitics Business-Type Activitics Total
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of Qutflows of Inflows of Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources Resources Resources Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual $ - $ (345,957) § - $ (65,248) § - § (411,206)
experience
Changes of assumptions 485,033 - 91,478 - - -
Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan
investments 1,991,863 - 375,670 - 2,367,534
Changes in proportion and differences
between employer contributions and
proportionate shase of contributions - (18,836) - (3,553) - (22,389)
Employer contrbutions subsequent to
the measurement date (94,482 - 130,981 - 825,463 -
Total § 3111378 § (364,193) $ 598129 § (68,801) § 3192997 § (433,595)

Differences between expected and actual
experience

Changes of assumptions

Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan
investments

Changes in proportion and differences
between employer contributions and
proportionate share of contributions

Employer contributions subsequent to
the measurement date

Total

Component Units

Iberville Parks & Recreation

Iberville Parish Library

Deferred Defesred Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources Resources Resources

$ - $ (37,086) § - $ (58,207)
51,995 - 81,607 -
213,526 . 335,130 -

(1,725) - (3,169)
60,010 - 116,846 -

) 325,531 $ (38,811) § 533,583 8 (61,376)
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The Iberville Patish Council (governmental activities and business-type activities), Iberville Patks
& Recreation District (a component unit), and Iberville Parish Library (a component unit)
reported a total of $815,646, $73,657, and $115,403, respectively, as deferred outflow of
resoutces telated to pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement petiod of
December 31, 2015, which will be recognized as a reduction in net pension liability for the year

ended December 31, 2016.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Primary Government Component Units

Governmental Business-Type Iberville Parks Iberville Parish

Yeat Activities Activities & Recreation Library
2016 $ 555542 § 104,777 3 93,470 $ 59,626
2017 555,542 104,777 93,470 59,626
2018 591,075 111,478 99,448 63,523
2019 409,944 71,317 68,973 43,948
3 2,112,103 § 398,349 § 355,361 § 226,723

Actuarial Assumptions:

A summaty of actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total net pension
liability as of December 31, 2016 is as follows:

Valuation Date
Actuarial Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Expected Remaining
Service Lives
Investment Rate of Return

Projected Salary Increases
Cost of Living Adjustments

Mortality

December 31, 2016
Entty Age Normal

4 years

7.25%, net of investment expense

5.75% (2.75% Merit/3.00% Inflation)

'The present value of future retirement benefits is based on
benefits currently being paid by the System and includes
previously granted cost of living increases. The present values
do not include provisions for potential future increase not yet
authorized by the Boatd of Trustees.

RP-2000 Employee Sex Distinct Table was selected for
employees. RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Sex Distinct Tables wete
selected for healthy annuitants and beneficiaries. RP-2000
Disabled Lives Mortality Table was selected for disabled
annuitants.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
triangulation method which integrated the CAPM pricing model (top-down), a treasury yield
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cutve apptroach (bottom-up) and an equity building-block model (bottom-up). Risk return and
correlations are projected on a forward looking basis in equilibrium, in which best-estimates of
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense
and inflation) ate developed for each major asset class. These rates are combined to produce the
long-term expected rate of teturn by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the
target asset allocation petrcentage and by adding expected inflation of 2.00% and an adjustment
for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. The resulting expected long-term rate of return is
7.55% for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the
System’s target asset allocation as of December 31, 2016 are summarized in the following table:

Target Asset Portfolio Real Rate
Asset Class Allocation of Return

Fixed Income 34% 1.06%
Equity 51% 3.56%
Alternatives 12% 0.74%

Real Assets 3% 0.19%

Totals 100% 5.55%
Inflation 2.00%
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 7.55%
Mortality Rate

The mottality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed on plan
data for the period Januaty 1, 2010 through December 31, 2014. The data was then assigned
credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to produce current levels of mortality.
This mottality was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the estimated duration of
the System’s liabilities. The RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Sex Distinct Tables (set
forwatrd two years for males and set forward one year for females) projected to 2031 using
Scale AA was selected for annuitants and beneficiaries. For disabled annuitants, the RP-2000
Disabled Lives Mottality Table set back 5 years for males and 3 years for females was selected.
For active employees, the RP-2000 Employee Sex Distinct Tables set back 4 years for males

and 3 years for females was used.
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Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% for Plan A. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from
plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from
participating employers and non-employer contributing entities will be made at the actuarially
determined conttibution rates, which ate calculated in accotdance with relevant statutes and
approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retitement Systems’ Actuatial Committee.
Based on those assumptions, the System’s fiduciaty net position was projected to be available
to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Thetefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the Employer’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to
Changes in the Discount Rate

The following table represents the Iberville Parish Council’s (govetnmental activities and
business-type activities), Iberville Parks & Recreation Disttict’s (a2 component unit), and
Iberville Parish Library’s (a component unit) proportionate share of the net pension liability
(NPL) using the discount rate as well as the proportionate share of the NPL would be if it were
calculated using the discount rate that is one percentage-point lowet ot one percentage point
higher than the cutrent rate:

Governmental Activities

Current
1.0% Decrease Discount Rate 1.0% Increase
6.00% 7.00% 8.00%
Net Pension Liability $ 5453762 § 2,176,835 § (592,563)

Business-Type Activities

Current
1.0% Decrease Discount Rate 1.0% Increase
6.00% 7.00% 8.00%
Net Pension Liability $ 1,028,593  § 410,556  § (111,759)
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Component Unit - Iberville Parks & Recreation District

Current
1.0% Decrease Discount Rate 1.0% Increase
6.00% 7.00% 8.00%
Net Pension Liability $ 584,639 § 233355 § (63,522)

Component Unit - Iberville Parish Libraty

Curtrent
1.0% Decrease Discount Rate 1.0% Increase
6.00% 7.00% 8.00%
Net Pension Liability § 917,593 § 366,252 § (99,699)

P. Othet Post ~Employment Benefits

Post-employment benefits

The Ibetrville Parish Council provides retited employees with the opportunity to continue their
health care and life insurance benefits. The retitees who have not reached age 65 may receive
their health insurance at half cost for a maximum of five (5) years or until they reach age 65.
Other retirees have the option of continuing this coverage at their own cost. Life insurance is
provided at the option of retitees at their own cost. The cost to the Parish Council at this time

is inconsequential and is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Plan Desctription — The Iberville Parish Council’s medical benefits are provided through a
comprehensive medical plan and are made available to employees upon actual retirement.

Employees ate covered by the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, whose
retitement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: 30 years of setvice at any age;
age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of service; or, age 65 and 7 years of service.
Fotr employees hired on and after January 1, 2007, retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry)
provisions are as follows: age 55 and 30 years of service; age 62 and 10 yeats of setvice; ot, age
67 and 7 years of service. Complete plan provisions are included in the official plan documents.

Life insurance coverage is available to retitees upon retitement. The retiree pays 100% of the
"cost" of the retiree life insurance, but it is based on the blended rate. Since GASB
Codification Section P50 trequires the use of "unblended" rates, we have used the 94GAR

mottality table to "unblend"
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the rates so as to reproduce the composite blended rate overall as the rate structure to calculate the
actuarial valuation results for life insurance. All of the assumptions used for the valuation of the
medical benefits have been used except for the trend assumption; zero trend was used for life
insurance, Retiree insurance coverage amounts are a flat $10,000.

Contribution Rates — Employees do not contribute to theit post-employment benefits costs
until they become tetitees and begin teceiving those benefits. The plan provisions and
contribution rates are contained in the official plan documents.

Fund Policy — Until 2008, the Iberville Parish Council recognized the cost of providing post-
employment medical and life insurance benefits (the Iberville Parish Council’s portion of the retiree
medical and life insurance benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums were due
and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. In 2016, the
Iberville Parish Council’s portion of health care and life insurance funding cost for retited
employees totaled $27,860 and $0, for the Parish Library.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Iberville Parish Council implemented Government Accounting
Standards Board Codification Section P50, Acconnting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post
erployment Benefets Other than Pensions (GASB Codification Section P50). This amount was applied
toward the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the following table.

Annual Requited Contribution — The Iberville Parish Council's Annual Required
Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuatially determined in accordance with GASB
Codification Section P50. The ARC is the sum of the Notmal Cost plus the conttibution to
amottize the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAATL). A level dollar, open amortization
petiod of 30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASB Codification Section
(P50) has been used for the post-employment benefits. The actuatially computed ARC is as

follows:
Parish Council Parish Library
Notmal cost $ 42,875 $ 6,568
30-year UAL amortization amount 42,861 4,217
Annual required contribution (ARC) § 85,736 $ 10,785

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) — The table below shows the Ibetville
Parish Council's Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation for fiscal year

ending December 31%:
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Parish Council Parish Library
Beginning Net OPEB Obligation $ 585,479 $ 89,936
Annual required contribution 85,736 10,785
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 23,419 3,597
ARC Adjustment (33,858) (5,201)
OPEB Cost 75,297 9,181
Contribution to Irrevocable Trust - -
Current year retiree premium (27,860) (0)
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 47,437 9,181
Ending Net OPEB Obligation $ 632,916 $ 99,118

The following table shows the Iberville Patish Council’s annual post-employment benefits
(PEB) cost, petcentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfunded post-employment

benefits (PEB) liability for last year and this year:

Percentage of

Annual OPEB Annual Cost Net OPEB

Entity Cost Contributed Liability (Asset)
Parish Council $ 75,297 37.00% $ 632,916
Parish Library $9,181 0.00% $ 99,118

Funded Status and Funding Progress — In 2016, the Iberville Parish Council made no
contributions to its post-employment benefits plan. The plan is not funded, has no assets, and
hence has a funded ratio of zero. Based on the January 1, 2016 actuarial valuation, the most
recent valuation, the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) at the end of the year December 31,
2016 was $770,873 (Parish Council), and $75,828 (Parish Library), which is defined as that
pottion, as determined by a patticular actuarial cost method (the Iberville Parish Council uses
the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuarial present value of post-employment
plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by notmal cost.

Parish Council Parish Library
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 770,873 §$ 75,828
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets (AVP) = a
Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL) § 770,873 § 75,828
Funded Ratio (AVP/AAL) 0.00% 0.00%
Covered Payroll (active plan members) 3 6,368,618 § 012,696
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 12.10% 8.31%
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Actuarial Methods and Assumptions — Actuatial valuations involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The
actuarial valuation for post-employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding
(1) tutnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) health care cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate; (5)
discount rate (investment return assumption); and (6) the petiod to which the costs apply (past,
cuttent, ot future years of service by employees). Actuarially determined amounts ate subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future.

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the Iberville Parish Council and its employee plan
members) at the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between the Iberville
Parish Council and its plan members to that point. The projection of benefits for financial
teporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual
funding limitations on the pattetn of cost sharing between the Iberville Parish Council and
plan members in the future. Consistent with the long-term petspective of actuarial calculations,
the actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that ate designed to reduce
short-term volatility in actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets.

Actuatial Cost Method — The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost
Method. The employer portion of the cost for retitee medical care in each future year is
determined by projecting the cutrent cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and
discounting this projected amount to the valuation date using the other desctibed pertinent
actuatial assumptions, including the investment return assumption (discount rate), mortality
and turnover.

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets — There are no plan assets. It is anticipated that in future
valuations, should funding take place, a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial
Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Codification Section
P50.

Tutnover Rate — An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience has been used. The
rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce a composite average annual
turnover of approximately 4%.

Post-employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements — Based on past expetience, it
has been assumed that entitlement to benefits will commence five yeats after eligibility to enter
the D.R.O.P., as described above under "Plan Description”. Medical benefits are provided to
employees upon actual retitement.
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Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) — GASB Codification Section P50 states
that the investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on
the investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a
plan which 1s funded). Based on the assumption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4% annual
mvestment return has been used in this valuation.

Health Care Cost Ttend Rate — The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on a
graded schedule beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of 5% for ten

yeats out and later.

Mortality Rate - The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based
on a fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rates and 50% of the unloaded female
mortality rates, is used. This is a recently published mortality table which has been used in
determining the value of accrued benefits in defined benefit pension plans. Projected future
mortality improvement has not been used since it is our opinion that this table contains
sufficiently conservative margin for the population involved in this valuation.

Method of Determining Value of Benefits — The "value of benefits" has been assumed to
be the portion of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for
each retiree and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB
benefits to be paid. The employer pays 50% of the cost of the medical insurance for the
tetirees only (not for dependents). The rates provided applicable befote age 65 ate "blended"
rates. Since GASB Codification Section P50 mandates that "unblended" rates be used, we have
estimated the "unblended" rates for two broad groups: active and tetired before Medicare
eligibility. It has been assumed that the retiree rate before Medicare eligibility is 130% of the
blended rate. Medical coverage is paid for by the employer until attainment of age 65, but not
for more than five years after retirement.

Inflation Rate - Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare Cost
Trend rates above is an implicit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually.

Projected Salary Increases - This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefit
structure nor the valuation methodology involves salary.

Post-retirement Benefit Increases - The plan benefit provisions in effect for retitees as of
the valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation putposes that thete
will not be any changes in the future.
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Below is a2 summary of the Parish and Libtary OPEB cost and contributions for the last three
fiscal calendar yeats.

OPEB Costs and Contributions

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016

OPEB Cost $ 112,378 § 116,194 § 84,478
Contribution 0 0 0
Retiree premium 52,085 56,252 27,860

Total contribution and premium 52,085 56,252 27,860
Change in net OPEB obligation $ 60,293 $ 59,942 § 56,618
% of contribution to cost 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
% of contribution plus premium to cost 46.35% 48.41% 32.98%

Q. Subsequent Events

The financial statements considered subsequent events through June 7, 2017.

Iberville Patish Water District #3

In May of 2017, the Iberville Parish Council voted to abolish Water District #3 and enter into
an agreement with its board to assume all debt related to the District. As of June 1, 2017, the

Iberville Parish Utility Department assume the day to day operations of the district. All Assets
are transferred to the Utility Depatrtment as of June 1, 2017.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual

GENERAL FUND

For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Chaxges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees
QOther revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cutrent:
Genetral government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Other program expenditutes
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Sale of fixed assets
Total other financing sources and uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCES - ENDING

SCHEDULE 1

Original Tinal Actual Variance
y 1,300,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 1,188,910 $§ 88,910
4450,000 4,450,000 6,513,653 2,063,653
110,000 110,000 114,544 4,544
15,000 15,000 20,329 5,329
135,000 135,000 146,839 11,839
475,000 451,000 500,503 49,503
40,000 40,000 55,761 15,761
1,145,000 1,138,885 621,609 (517,276)
83,472 85,977 85,977 .
46,000 88,283 75,846 (12,437)
3,500 2,500 12,131 9,631
2,800,000 3,372,000 3,226,142 (145,858)
1,607,430 1,579,000 1,773,893 194,893
12,210,402 12,567,645 14,336,137 1,768,492
2,086,763 2,263,259 2,311,066 {47,807)
4,100,942 4,901,588 4,563,652 337,936
373,017 373,869 376,995 (3,126)
1,323,865 1,494,201 1,686,371 (192,170)
1,336,369 1,321,727 1,350,354 (28,627)
66,800 66,800 54,698 12,102
1,191,801 1,166,676 1,178,167 (11,491)
413,793 501,427 440,778 60,649
194,880 194,880 193,792 1,088
137,431 165,020 159,840 5,180
52,190 63,864 46,164 17,700
60,000 74,000 164,219 (90,219)
11,346,851 12,587,311 12,526,096 61,215
863,551 (19,666) 1,810,041 1,829,707
47,405 26,439 3,110 (23,329)
(434,405) (640,000) (543,118) 96,882
(387,000) (613,561) (540,008) 73,553
476,551 (633,227) 1,270,033 1,903,260
5,344,991 5,758,608 5,758,608 .
$ 5821542 § 5125381 $ 7,028641 § 1,903,260
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REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 2
Plaquemine, Louisana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

Original Final Actual Variance

§ 3,100,000 § 2,850,000 § 2,058,397 § 108,397

Alcoholic beverage

Gaming

Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental:

Federal
State
Local

Charges for services
Use of money and property

Insurance fees

Other revenues

In-Kind

55,000 55,000 51,703 (3,297)

1,200 3,000 3,660 660

11,000 10,813 (187)

Fines and forfeitures

Drug forfeitures

‘T'otal revenues 3,156,200 2,919,000 3,024,573 105,573

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Housing assistance payments
General government

Public safety
Public works

Salaries and benefits 1,306,823 1,345,946 1,278,236 67,710
Other program expenditures 1,127,949 1,268,916 1,116,281 152,635
Health and welfare
Economic development
Culture and recreation

Debt service:
Principal

Interest

Bond issuance costs
Advance refunding escrow

In-Kind
Capital outlay

50,000 550,000 847,982 (297,982)

‘T'otal expenditures 2,484,772 _ 3,164,862 3,242,499 (77,637)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues .
over (under) expenditures 671,428 (245,862) (217,926) 27,936

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Loan proceeds

Transfers out

Sale of fixed assets
Total other financing sources and uses - 112,000

5 : 112,000 112,000
112,000

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 671,428 (245,862) (105,926) 139,936
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3,720,560 3,929,497 3,929,497 =

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 4391088 § 3,683,635 § 3,823571 § 139,936
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual
PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees
Other revenues
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current;
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and bencfits
Other program expenditures
Culure and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Advance refunding escrow
In-Kind
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Loan proceeds
Transfers out
Sale of fixed assets

Total other financing sources and uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING
FUND BALANCES - ENDING

SCHEDULE 3

Original Final Actual Variance
$ 1,900,000 $ 1,750,000 § 1,774,647 24,647
750,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 g
565 565 515 (50)
500 2,500 2,483 17
2,651,065 2,753,065 2,777,645 24,580
619,186 583,469 587,028 (3,559)
611,855 670,500 644,842 25,658
288,300 296,900 324,061 (27,161)
9,000 10,000 13,419 (3,419)
134,848 104,660 106,668 (2,008)
263,370 245270 228,709 16,561
31,019 23,192 23,800 (698)
24,100 24,100 20,546 3,554
49,205 49,022 49,289 (267)
178,060 201,195 239,276 (38,081)
30,000 156,000 96,181 59,819
2,238,943 2,364,308 2,333,909 30,399
412,122 388,757 443736 54,979
412,122 388,757 443,736 54,979
2,544,478 2,310,094 2,310,094 =
$ 2,956,600 $ 2,698,851 % 2,753,830 % 54,979
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees
Other revenues
In-Kind
Tines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures

'Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Housing assistance payments

General government
Public safety
Public works

Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Health and welfare
Economic development
Culture and recreation
In-Kind
Capital Outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Loan proceeds
Transfers out

Sale of fixed assets

Total other financing sources and uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING
FUND BALANCES - ENDING

SALES TAX ROADS

For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

SCHEDULE 4

Original Final Actual Variance

$ - 8 = - =
3,600,000 3,900,000 4,391,717 491,717

1,485 1,485

225 225 408 183

5,000 5,000 8,684 3,684
425,000 325,000 273,807 (51,103)

4,030,225 4,230,225 4,676,191 445,966
1,126,578 1,054,982 1,092,009 (37,027)

945,152 1,387,325 1,332,366 54,959

250,000 1,750,000 1,172,329 577,671

2,321,730 4,192,307 3,506,704 505,603
1,708,495 37,918 1,079,487 1,041,569
1,708,495 37,918 1,079,487 1,041,569

5,867,941 5,510,783 5,510,783 L =

3 7,576,436 $ 5,548,701 6,590,270 1,041,569
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual

SOLID WASTE

For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees
Other revenues
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Economic development
Culture and recreation
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Advance refunding escrow
In-Kind
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Loan proceeds
Transfers out
Sale of fixed assets

Total other financing sources and uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING
FUND BALANCES - ENDING

SCHEDULE 5

Original Final Actual Variance

$ i - ¥ « .
3,500,000 4,200,000 4,857,448 657,448

3,500 4,500 6,867 2,367

3,500 4,000 4,911 911

3,507,000 4,208,500 4,869,226 660,726
189,707 214,613 218,733 (4,120)
2,584,901 3,012,695 3,036,817 (24,122)

250,000 250,000 ~ 250,000

3,024,608 3,477,308 3,255,550 221,758

482,392 731,192 1,613,676 882,484

482,392 731,192 1,613,676 882,484

4,111,502 4,131,776 4.131,776 -

§ 4,593,894 § 4,862,968 $ 5745452 § 882,484
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual
SALES TAX BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic bevesage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees
Other revenues
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Economic development
Culture and recreation
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Advance refunding escrow
In-Kind
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loan proceeds
Bond Proceeds
Premium on defeased debt
Premium on refunding debt
Payment to bond refunding agent
Cost of issuance
Transfers in
Transfers out
Sale of fixed assets
Total other financing sources and uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCES - ENDING

SCHEDULE 6

Original Final Actual Vagance

$ - 8 - § - 8 -
1,749,750 1,749,750 1,693,509 (56,241)

179 179
1,749,750 1,749,750 1,693,688 (56,062)
127,259 (127,259)

1,120,000 1,120,000 1,120,000 .
596,151 1,171,638 1,164,947 6,691

127,259 127,259

1,716,151 2,418,897 2,412,206 6,691
33,599 (669,147) (718,518) (49,371)
10,410,000 10,410,000 -

881,625 881,625 -

(11,355,000) (11,355,000) -

(122,451) (122,451) 2

890,803 858,323 32,480

- 704,977 672,497 32,480

33,599 35,830 (46,021) (81,851)

1,513,765 1,538,215 1,538,215 -

$ 1,547,364 § 1,574,045 § 1,492,194 % (81,851)
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SRECIAL REVENUE




NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or for
tnajor capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specific purposes.

Bayou Pigeon Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation
of the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Pigeon area. Financing
is provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales
tax revenue and interest earnings.

Bayou Sotrel Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of
the volunteer fite department in the Bayou Sorrel area. Financing is
provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales
tax revenue and interest earnings.

Bayou Goula Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Goula area. Financing is
provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales
tax revenue and interest earnings.

Office of Emergency Preparedness Fund accounts for the public
protection during emergencies. Financing is provided by pro-rata
apptoptiations from municipalities within the patish, Parish Council
and a federal matching grant for administrative costs from the Federal
Emetgency Management Agency.

Coronet’s Office Fund is used to provide financial assistance to the
Coroner’s office.

Criminal Court Fund accounts for fines and fotfeitures of the
district coutts of the Eighteenth Judicial District, but only for that
pottion from Iberville Parish. Activities of the parishes of West
Baton Rouge and Pointe Coupee are included in their respective
repotts. Bxpenditures are made from the fund on the motion of the
District Attorney and approval of the District Judges.

Visitor’s Enterprise Fund accounts for state funding dedicated to
tourism in Iberville Parish.




NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(Continued)

President’s Council on Drug Abuse Fund provides for the

opetations of the substance abuse clinic which provides counseling
for patish residents. Financing is provided by grants and sales tax
revenue

East Side Fire District No. 1 Fund accounts for the operations of
the volunteer fire department in the eastern portion of the parish.
Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, the state two percent fite
insurance rebate program, sales tax revenue and interest earnings.

White Castle Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of
the volunteer fire department in the White Castle area. Financing is
provided by sales tax revenue grant and interest earnings.

Parish Transportation Fund accounts for the maintenance of all
patish roads. Major financing is provided by the State of Louisiana
Parish Transportation Fund and interest earnings.

Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund accounts for the sales
taxes dedicated to the petiodic replacement of Vehicles and Heavy
Equipment.

Parishwide Watet Operation SRF Fund accounts for BP
settlement funds and sales tax revenue dedicated to future water
operations.

Bayou Blue Fire District No. 2 Fund accounts for the operations
of the volunteer fire department in portions of Ward 7 of the parish.
Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales tax revenue and
interest eatnings.

Iberville Parish Medical Facility CDBG accounts for all funds
distributed by the Federal Government by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development pass through the State of Louisiana
for the construction of 2 Medical Center in Plaquemine. This project
is related to the recovery from Hurricane Gustav.

Community Services Block Grant Fund program accounts for

federal funds that are used to reduce the causes and consequences of
povetty within a community.




NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(Continued)

Community Service Utility Activity Fund (Low Income Home

Energy Assistance Fund) program accounts for federal funds that

are used to help low-income people meet the costs of home energy.

911 Telephone Assistance Fund accounts for the 911 telephone
enhancement project. Major financing is provided by user fees
assessed on tesidential telephone service

F.E.M.A. Utility Assistance Fund accounts for federal funds used

to provide assistance in the case of an emetgency.

Section 8 Housing Fund (the Lowet-Income Housing Assistance

Program) accounts fot federal funds that are used to help low-income
families obtain decent, safe, and sanitary housing through a system of
rental subsidies.

Disaster Relief Fund accounts for monetary donations following
hurricane Katrina and Rita for emergency disaster relief. This fund is
used to purchase food, medication, and transpottation, as well as any
other emergency needs that may rise from any future disasters. This
fund was used during 2008 to purchase basic needs such as ice and
watet following Hurricane Gustav. We expect 90% of the
expenditutes in this fund to be reimbursed by FEMA.

18 JDC Drug Court Fund accounts for operations of Hightenth
Judicial Disttict Drug Court Funds to encourage abstinence and law-
abiding behavior and reduce the recidivism of drug/alcohol offenders.
This program is funded primarily by the Louisiana Supteme Court
but also receives funds from charges for services.

Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund accounts for federal funds
used to provide recovery assistance the municipalities following
damage from Hutricane Gustav in 2008. These funds are passed
through the patish as a grant to each municipality.




This page contains no
financial data.
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DIEBT SERVICE




NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund is used to hold equivalent of one
year’s debt setvice, principal, and interest. This reserve is not
required for the 2007 issuance, because bond insurance was
purchased. This fund is required for the 2009 bond issuance, because
that issuance is not insutred.

2015 DHH Loan Resetve Fund accounts for resetve requirement
on the DHH revolving water loan.

DHH Loan Debt Setvice Fund accounts for sinking fund
requirements and debt setvice principal/interest on the DHH

revolving water loan.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash with paying agents
Receivables

Prepaid

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Matured bonds and interest payable

'Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted

Total fund equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND EQUITY

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Balance Sheet
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
December 31, 2016

SCHEDULE 11

Sales Tax Bond 2015 DHH DHH Loan NON-MAJOR
Reserve Loan Reserve Service Total Debt
Fund Fund Fund Service Funds
$ 32,480 236,189 § 465,527 § 734,196
40,099 40,099
$ 32,480 236,189 $ 505,626 $ 774,295
$ : . i .3 -
32,480 236,189 505,626 774,295
32,480 236,189 505,626 774,295
$ 32,480 236,189 § 505,626 § 774,295
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 12
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Sales T'ax Bond 2015 DHH DHH Loan NON-MAJOR
Reserve Loan Reserve Service ‘Total Debt
Fund Fund Fund Service Funds
REVENUES
Sales Tax $ - 3 - § 481,187 § 481,187
Use of money and property 484 211 695
Other revenues - _ - - -
Total revenues 484 211 481,187 481,882
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and bank charges - - 34,858 34,858
Total expenditures - - 34,858 34,858
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 484 211 446,329 447,024
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond proceeds (net)
Operating transfers in -
Operating transfers out (858,323) - - (858,323)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (858,323) (858,323)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (857,839) 211 446,329 (411,209)
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR 890,319 235,978 59,297 1,185,594
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 32480 § 236,189 § 505,626 § 774,295
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Louisiana Community Development Block Grant (LCDBG
Sewer Fund) used to account for construction cost of the sewerage
projects throughout the Parish. Major financing for these projects is
provided by federal grant revenue.

Industrial Park Fund used to account for future construction of
infrastructure throughout a 100 acre industrial park donated to
Iberville Parish by Dow Chemical Company. Capital improvements
are financed through the sale of property.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds

Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Fund balances:

Restricted
Committed

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND EQUITY

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
December 31, 2016

Total Non-Major
LCDBG Industrial Capital
Sewer Fund Park Project Funds

$ $ 110,000 $ 110,000
$ 110,000 §$ 110,000

$ $ - $ =
110,000 110,000

110,000 110,000

$ - 3 110,000 $ 110,000

SCHEDULE 13
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 14
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Total Non-major
LCDBG Industrial Capital
Sewer Fund Park Project Funds

REVENUES
Sales and use tax $
Federal grants

State grants

Local grants

Use of money and property
Other revenue

Total revenues - _

EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous expenditures
Capital outlay

Total expenditures 2 =

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES - - -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
_Operating transfers in
Loan Proceeds
Operating transfers out -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - = =

FUND BALANCES AT

BEGINNING OF YEAR - 110,000 110,000
RESTATEMENT . = =
FUND BALANCES AT

BEGINNING OF YEAR RESTATED - 110,000 110,000

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ - § 110,000 $ 110,000
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AGENCY FUNDS

Iberville Parish Sales Tax Fund iesponsible for collecting and
disttibuting all of Iberville’s sales tax. The agencies that these taxes ate
distributed to include, but are not limited to, the Iberville Parish School
Board, Iberville Patish Sheriff, Ibetville Patish Council, City of
Plaquemine, City of St. Gabtiel, Town of White Castle, Town of
Maringouin, Village of Rosedale, and Village of Grosse Tete.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet
FIDUCIARY FUNDS AGENCY FUND
December 31, 2016

Sales Tax
Agency
Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,766,389
Receivables 372,412
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,139,301
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:

Sales taxes payable $ 6,139,301

Other payables -
Total liabilities 6,139,301
Fund equity -
Unassigned -
Total fund equity -
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY $ 6,139,301

Schedule 15
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule 16

Combined Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
FIDUCIARY FUNDS - AGENCY FUNDS

Year Ended December 31, 2016

ASSETS
Cash, Balance December 31, 2015

Additions

Deletions

Cash Balance December 31, 2016
Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS DECEMBER 31, 2016

LIABILITIES

Due to other funds, December 31, 2015
Additions

Deletions

Due to other funds, December 31, 2016

Other payables

TOTAL LIABILITIES DECEMBER 31, 2016

Sales Tax

6,277,631
59,887,276
(60,398,018)

5,766,889

372,412

6,139,301

6,524,893
56,658,360
(57,043,952)

6,139,301

6,139,301
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Utility Department Enterprise Fund accounts for operations in

relation to the sale and setvice of natural gas, water and sewer.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Net Position

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable (net of allowance
for uncollectibles)
Inventory
Other assets
Total current assets
Restricted assets
Customer Deposits
Total restricted assets
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets
Land
Building
Plant
Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress
Less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation)

Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - Pension Related

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Other Liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of note payable
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Customer deposits payable
Total current liabilities

Non-Current liabilities:
Net Pension Liability
Note payable
Total non-current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS - Pension Related
NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

Iberville Utility
Department

$ 3,150,360

795,164
172,270
320,059

4,437,853

312,143
312,143

193,511
1,039,625
19,983,768
1,537,255

(11,172,481)

11,581,678

11,581,678
$ 16,331,674

598,130

371,137
3,655

60,000

307,933
742,725

410,556
375,000

785,556

1,528,281

68,801

11,146,678
4,186,044

§ 15,332,722,

SCHEDULE 17
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 18
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Net Position
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Iberville Utility
Department

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 4,613,305
Other revenue 525,646

Total operating revenues 5,138,951
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Purchase for resale 1,671,206
Salaries and wages 1,157,849
Depreciation and amortization 656,496
Contractual services 304,260
Repairs and maintenance 230,604
Materials and supplies 460,867
Other 469,249

Total operating expenses 4,950,531
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 188,420
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Pension expense income 11,349
Interest earnings 5,143
Interest expense
Other - intergovernmental -

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 16,492
Income before contributed capital

and operating transfers 204,912
Contributed capital 55,486
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 260,398
BEGINNING NET POSITION 14,789,901
Restatement of net position 282,423
Beginning net position, as restated 15,072,324
NET POSITION END OF YEAR $ 15,332,722

103



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule 19
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Cash Flows
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Iberville Utility
— Depertment
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users
Receipts from customers for deposits
Payments to suppliers

$ 5,048,888
7,635
(3,191,578)

Payments to employees 1,203,096)
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 661,849

CASH FLOWS CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal payments on loan (55,000)
Capital contributions 55,486
Purchase of capital assets (750,704)
Other Assets (260,185)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL (1,010,403)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inventory 4,950
Interest received 5,143
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 10,093
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (338,461)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1, 2016 3,800,964
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31, 2016 § 3,462,503
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Operating income $ 188,420
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 656,496
Pension expense adjustment 45,247
(Tncrease) decrease in accounts receivable (90,063)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (146,193)
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable
Increase (decrease) in other payables 307
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits payable 7,635
Total adjustments 473,429
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 661,849
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,150,360
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 312,143
‘Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2016 $ 3,462,503
Interest paid $ 8,253

Receivables, payables, and customer deposits are included in cash flows from operating activities. The
changes in fixed assets ase included in cash flows from noncapital related activities.
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COMPONENT UNITS

Governmental Component Units

Iberville Patks and Recreation District Fund was created by Act
557 of the 1983 Louisiana Legislature. The district provides capital
imptrovements, maintenance, and operations of recreation programs
patish wide. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, interest
earnings, and rentals from the Iberville Parish Civic Center.

Iberville Parish Library Fund accounts for the operation of the
patish library system. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state
revenue shating, interest earnings, and grants from the Office of State

Library.

Proprietaty Component Units Enterprise Funds

Water District #3 Enterprise Fund accounts for day to day

opetations of Water District #3 which represents the geographic area
of Southwest Iberville Parish.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Schedule of Net Position

COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2016

SCHEDULE 20

Iberville Parks and  Iberville Parish  Total Governmental
Recreation District Library Component Units
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents g 284373 § 1,372221 § 1,656,594
Investments 501,731 501,731
Accounts receivable (net of Allowance for 1,726,638 2,338,099 4,064,737
doubtful accounts)
Other Assets - 70,729 70,729
2,512,742 3,781,049 6,293,791
Capital assets
Land 183,240 252,500 435,740
Construction in Progress - 43,769 43,769
Recreational facilities 3,459,513 - 3,459,513
Buildings and improvements - 2,912,093 2,912,093
Books, Periodicals, Audio and Video - 2,431,896 2,431,896
Furniture and equipment 586,410 2,436,652 3,023,062
4229163 8,076,910 12,306,073
Less accumulated depreciation (3,157,141) (6,445,7506) (9,602,897)
1,072,022 1,631,154 2,703,176
Total assets $ 3,584,764 § 5,412,203 $ 8,996,967
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 325,544 533,583 859,127
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Payable from current assets:
Accounts payable $ 44,755 § 120,328 $ 165,083
Other payables 84,889 77,216 162,105
Total current liabilities 129,644 197,544 327,188
Noncurrent liabilities
Pension 233,355 366,252 599,607
Other post employment benefits - 99,117 99,117
Compensated absences payable 114,865 230711 345,576
Total noncurrent liabilities 348,220 696,080 1.044,300
Total liabilities 477,864 893,624 1,371,488
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 38,811 61,376 100,187
Total deferred inflows of resources
NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,072,022 1,631,154 2,703,176
Unrestricted net position 2,321,611 3,359,632 5,681,243
"Total net position $ 3,393633 § 4,990,786 $ 8,384,419
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Combined Schedule of Activities

COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services
Other revenues

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Culture and recreation
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Intergovernmental revenues:
State
Other intergovernmental revenues
Ad valorem taxes

Interest Earnings
Pension income

Total nonoperating revenues {(expenses)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR

TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

Iberville Parks and

SCHEDULE 21

Total Component

Recreation Iberville Unit Governmental
District Library Funds

118471 $ - 8 118,471

- 20.818 20,818

118,471 20,818 139,289
1,476,555 2,067,426 3,543,981
112,029 230978 343,007
1,588,584 2,298,404 3,886,988
(1,470,113) (2,277,586) (3,747,699)
= 51,702 51,702
6,369 285 6,654
1,774,801 2,366,523 4,141,324

3,261 2,555 5,816

6,451 10,124 16,575

1,790,882 2,431,189 4,222,071
320,769 153,603 474,372
3,072,864 4,837,183 7,910,047
3,393,633 § 4,990,786 $ 8,384,419
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 22
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet
COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2016
Total
Iberville Parks and  Iberville Parish Governmental
Recreation District Library Component Units
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents § 786,104 § 1,372,221 § 2,158,325
Receivables 1,726,638 2,338,099 4,064,737
Due from other funds
Other assets - 70,729 70,729
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,512,742 § 3,781,049 § 6,293,791
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 44755 $% 120,328 $§ 165,083
Due to other funds -
Other payables 84,889 77,216 162,105
Total liabilities 129,644 197,544 327,188
Fund Equity -
Unassigned 2,383,098 3,583,505 5,966,603
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE $ 2,512,742 § 3,781,049
Amounts reported in the statement of net position are different because:
capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reposted in the funds. 2,703,176
Deferred inflows and outflows of resources 758,940
Net pension liability (599,607)
Long term liabilities, including OPEB and compensated absences, (444,693)
are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported
in the funds.
Net Position $ 8,384,419
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 23
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2016

Iberville Parks and Iberville Total Component Unit

Recreation District Libraty Governmental Funds

REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem $ 1,774,801 § 2,366,523 § 4,141,324
Intergovernmental revenues:

State - 51,702 51,702

Other intergovernmental revenues 6,369 285 6,654
Charges for services 118,471 - 118,471
Use of money and property 3,261 2,555 5,816
Other revenues - 20,818 20,818
Total revenues 1,902,902 2,441,883 4,344,785
EXPENDITURES :
Culture and recreation 1,435,108 1,985,865 3,420,973
Capital outlay 314,940 286,591 601,531
Debt Service Principal - ~
Debt Service Interest - - -
Total expenditures 1,750,048 2,272,456 4,022,504
EXCESS OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 152,854 169,427 322,281

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers in
Loan Proceeds ~
Operating transfers out - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - -
EXCESS OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES 152,854 169,427 322,281
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,230,244 3,414,078 5,644,322
FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 2,383,098 $§ 3,583,505 § 5,966,603
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 24
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Reconciliation of the Schedule of Revenues

to the Schedule of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Net Position

GOVERNMENTAL COMPONENT UNITS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes
in net position are different because:

Net Change in fund balances- governmental component units (Schedule 24) $ 322,281
Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the

statement of net position the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period 258,524
Non-employer contributions to cost-sharing pension plan 16,575
Pension expense (80,595)
Annual OPEB (Other Post Employment Benefit) Expense (9,181)

The liability and expense for compensated absences are not reported in governmental funds.

Payments for compensated absences are reported as salaries when they occur.  Only the

payment consumes current financial resources, and it would take a catastrophic event for

this liability to become a current liability. (33,232)

Change in net position of governmental component units (Schedule 22) § 474,372
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plagquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position

COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

December 31, 2016

ASSETS
Curtent assets
Cash

Accounts teceivable (net of allowance for
doubtful acounts)
Prepaid expense
Other
Total curtent assets
Restricted assets
Revenue bond fund
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Customer deposits
"Total restricted assets
Plant
Construction in progress
Building
Furniture and fixtures
Land
Water distdbution system
Wells, tanks and equipment
Water treatment plant

Less accumulated depreciation

Land and rights of way
Unamortized cost of leased land

TOTAL ASSETS

Waterwotks
District No. 3

$ 370,877

190,780
3,389

565,046

114,895
408,375
166,741
780,011

496,716

3,366,453
2,606,013
4,682,237
11,151,419
(4,831,722)
6,319,697
33,800
1,312
6,354,809

$ 7,699,866

SCHEDULE 25
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 25
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position
COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
December 31, 2016

Waterworks
District No. 3

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current liabilities
Payable from current assets:
Accounts payable $ 167,823
Retainage payable -
Taxes payable
Accrued interest payable

167,823

Payable from restricted assets:
Current revenue bonds and certificates 97,665
Accrued interest payable -
Customet's meter deposits 126,186

Current maturity of construction loan a

223,851
Total Cutrent Liabilities 391,674
Long-tetm liabilites:
Revenue bonds and cetrtificates payable 3,062,976
Construction loan -
3,062,976
Total liabilities 3,454,650
NET POSITION
Invested in in capital assets (net of related debt) 3,291,833
Restricted for:
Revenue bond interest and
retirement , systemn teplacement and
extension and construction 613,270
Unrestricted net position 340,113
Total net position 4,245,216
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 7,699,866
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Net Position

COMPONENT UNIT - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for setvices
Other revenues

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchases for resale

Salaries and wages
Depteciation and amortization
Contractual services

Repairs and maintenance
Materials and supplies

Other

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Grant revenue

Interest earnings

(Loss) on disposal of capital asset

Other

Bond issue costs

Bond intetest expense

Amortization of deferred debt expense
Total non-opetating revenues (expenses)

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributed capital
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING
TOTAL NET POSITION, ENDING

Waterworks
District No. 3

$ 1,454,065
42,837
1,496,902

234,350
300,647
336,076
144,489
316,926
174,411

1,506,899

(9,997)

130,899
1,187

1,514

(120,751)

12,849

2,852
7,600
10,452

4,234,764
$ 4,245,216

SCHEDULE 26
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Cash Flows

COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Customer deposits received
Cash payments for goods and services
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM NON-CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grant Revenue
Other miscellancous
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Bond issue costs
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Bond principal reduction
Contributed capital

Interest paid on bonds
Miscellaneous

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest on investments
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Waterworks

District No. 3

§ 1,499,475
1,810
(1,098,334)

402,951

130,899
24

130,923

(470,673)
(98,228)
7,600
(120,751)
1,514

(680,538)

1,187
1,187

(145,477)

1,296,365

§ 1,150,388

SCHEDULE 27
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 27
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Cash Flows
COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Waterworks
District No. 3

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income § (9,997)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 300,351
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid Expense 11,990
Accounts and miscellaneous receivables 2572
Customer deposit 1,810
Accounts payable 96,225
Total adjustments 412,948
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 402,951

SUMMARY OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents g 370,877
Restricted Assets 780,011
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 1,150,888
Supplemental Data
Interest Paid $ 120,751
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2016

NON-MAJOR FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDULES BY FUND TYPE

Schedules 29 and 30 show the combined balance sheet and combined statement
of revenues, expenditutes and changes in fund balance by non-major
governmental fund type. These schedules catry forward to Statement A and

Statement B.

NON-MAJOR FUNDS BUDGET TO ACTUAL SCHEDULES
Schedules 31-A through 31-Y, on 2 Non-GAAP budgetary basis, all non-major
budget to actual figutes by legal level of budgetary control salaties and fringe
benefits and other program expenditures.

COMPENSATION PAID COUNCILMEN

'The schedule of compensation paid to the councilmen was prepared in
accordance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the
Legislature. Compensation paid to the councilmen is included in the legislative
expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute
33:1233, the councilmen have elected the monthly method of compensation.

COMPENSATION PAID BOARD MEMBERS

The compensation paid to members of the governing boards of the waterworks
districts, gravity drainage district and sewerage districts is provided by Louisiana
Revised Statutes 33:3819, 38:1794, and 33:3877, respectively.

COMPENSATION PAID AGENCY HEAD
The compensation paid to the Patish President is provided by Act 706 of the
2014 Session of the Legislature which amends Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.)

24:513 A. (3).

FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS

Tn accordance with Uniform Guidance, a schedule of federal financial assistance |

is presented.

OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING

STANDARDS AND OMB CIRCULAR A-133
Exhibits A-D ate required reports by Governmental Auditing Standards and

Uniform Guidance.
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ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash with fiscal agent

Receivables, net of allowances
for uncollectibles

Due from other funds

Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Deferred Revenues
Other payables

Total liabilities

Fund Equity

Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet
ALL NON-MAJOR FUNDS BY FUND TYPE

SCHEDULE 28

December 31, 2016
Non-Major Non-Major Non-Major
Special Debt Capital Total Non-Major
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
$ 8,043,079 734,196 $ 110,000 % 8,887,275
1,808,602 40,099 1,848,701
63,072 63,072
432 . - 432
$ 9,915,185 774,295 $ 110,000 § 10,799,480
$ 443,408 - 3 - $ 443,408
100,000 100,000
15,852 15,852
2,623 - = 2,623
561,883 - - 561,883
6,287,234 714,295 7,061,529
3,066,068 110,000 3,176,068
9,353,302 774,295 110,000 10,237,597
$ 9,915,185 774295 § 110,000 $ 10,799,480
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 29

Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES

Taxes:

Ad valorem

Sale and use

Other taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues:

Federal funds

State funds

Local funds

Other intergovernmental revenues
Fines and forfeitures
Fees and charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest

T'otal expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in

Sale of Assets

Loan proceeds

Operating transfers out

T'otal other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES AT

BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT THE END OF YEAR

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Non-Major Non-Major Non-Major
Special Debt Capital Total Non-Major
Revenue Service Project Governmental
Fund Funds Funds Funds
5 390,657 § - 8 = § 390,657
3,565,441 481,187 4,046,628
2,859,129 2,859,129
750,554 750,554
85,875 85,875
238,407 238,407
2,125,609 2,125,609
4,493 695 5,188
201,568 201,568
10,221,733 481,882 - 10,703,615
1,556,974 1,556,974
2,174,197 2,174,197
153,705 153,705
929,532 929,532
414,823 414,823
4,004,944 4,004,944
292,915 292,915
4,110 34,858 - 38,968
9,531,200 34,858 - 9,566,058
690,533 447,024 - 1,137,557
533,110 533,110
(3,110) (858,323) - (861,433)
530,000 (858,323) - (328,323)
1,220,533 (411,299) E 809,234
8,132,769 1,185,594 110,000 9,428,363
§ 9,353,302 § 774,295 § 110,000 § 10,237,597

116



SCHEDULE 30-A

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
BAYOU PIGEON FIRE DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use

Intergovernmental revenues

Federal

State

Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services

Use of money and property

Other revenues

In-kind

Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:

Housing assistance payments

General government

Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures

Public safety

Salaries and benefits
Other program expendituses

Public works

Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures

Health and welfare

Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

. FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ = $ g $ =
165,000 200,470 35,470
4,035 4,031 O}
775 840 65
169.810 205,341 35,531
169,810 238,484 (68,674)
14,938 (14,938)
169,810 253,422 (83,612
. (48,081) (48,081)
648,600 648,600 =
$ 648,600 § 600,519 s 48,081
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SCHEDULE 30-B

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
BAYOU SORREL FIRE DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Budget
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ -
Sale and use 165,000
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State 5,962
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property 750
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds

Variance-
Favorable

Actua (Unfavorable)

3

200,470 35,470

5,962 .

915 165

Total revenues and other sources 171,712

207,347 35,635

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety '
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures 74,045
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salasies and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay 35,500
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out =
Total expenditures and other uses 109,545

78,792 4,747)

9,504 25,996

88,296 21,249

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 62,167

119,051 56,884

690,286 . .

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 690,286

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR § 752453

809,337 56,884
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 30-C

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
BAYOU GOULA FIRE DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use

Intergovernmental revenues

Federal

State

Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services

Use of money and propezty

Other revenues

In-kind

Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Cutrent:

Housing assistance payments

General government

Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures

Public safety

Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures

Public works

Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures

Health and welfare

Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing vse:
Operating transfers ont

Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ = $ a $ g
165,000 200,470 35,470
4,769 4,769 -
106 56 (50)
169,875 205,295 35,420
154,875 203,905 (49,030)
15,000 9,874 5,126
169,875 213,779 (43,904)
- (8,484) (8,484)
29.840 29.840 -
8 29.840 8 21,356 § (8.484)
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 30-D

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds

Budget
162,860
85,029

1,500

295,000

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance-
Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

257,773 94,913
846 846
85,029 .

500 (1,000)

170,000 (125,000)

Total revenues and other sources 544389

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses 325814

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

514,148 (30,241)

108,267
44,687

172,860

107,915 352
41,955 2,732

205,884 (33,024)

218,575

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 70,482

355,754

(29,940)

158,304 (60,181)

70,482 -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR § 289,057 §

228,876 3 (60.181)
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Lounisiana

SCHEDULE 30-E

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

CORONER'S OFFICE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes

Ad valorem $

Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in

247,425

253
157,500
150

Actual

247,425

283
148,517
13

228

Variance-
Favorable

Unfavorable

30
(8,983)

(137)
228

Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

405,328

396,466

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:

358,105

361,301

(8,862)

(3,196)

Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

358,105

361,301

(3,196)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

47,223

7.448

35,165

7,448

(12,058)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

54,671

42,613

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR s

§ (12,058)
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SCHEDULE 30-F

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

CRIMINAL COURT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes

Ad valorem

Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues

Federal

State

Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:

Operating transfers in

Sales of Assets

Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salacies and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ = $ = $ =
55,000 176,535 121,535
125,000 (125,000)
75 {75)
50 50
18,110 18,110
180,075 194,695 14.620
32,733 33,104 371)
136,374 203,479 (67,105)
1,200 1,221 (21)
26,439 - 26,439
196,746 237,804 (41,058)
(16,671) (43,109) (26,438)
43,109 43,109 -
s 26,438 $ - § (26,438)
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SCHEDULE 30-G

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
VISITOR ENTERPRISE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance-
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ . $ ” $
Sale and use 60,000 65,199 5,199
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds

123,500 140,100 16,600

200,000 200,000 -

Total revenues and other sources 383,500 405,299 21,799

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits 196,640 205,864 9,224)
Other program expenditures 254,831 208,959 45,872
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

8,241 (8,241)

451,471 423,064 28,407

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (67,971) (17,765) 50,206

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 186,679 186,679 -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 3 118,708 § 168914 $ 50,206
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SCHEDULE 30-H

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL ON DRUG ABUSE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance-
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds

88,400 47,890 (40,510)

55,000 61,588 6,588
10,000 6,802 (3,198)

145,000 145,000 -

Total revenues and other sources 298,400 261,280 (37,120

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Public safety
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Public works
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits

134,801 128,522 6,369

Other program expenditures 149,050 102,102 46,948

Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Economic development
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses 283,941 230,624 53317

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 14,459 30,656 16,197

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 18,324 18324 -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR § 32,783 3 48,980 ] 16,197
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaguemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
EAST SIDE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 1
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Budget

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating teansfers in
Sale of Assets
Loan proceeds

§ 285000
165,000

26,408

12,500
950
5,000

$

Actual

300,969
200,469

28,494

12,500
1,142

SCHEDULE 30-1

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

15,969
35,469

2,086

192
(5,000)

543,574

48,716

Total revenues and other sources 494 858

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Public safety
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Public works
Salares and benefits

337,865

Other program expenditures

Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits

Other program expendituces

Culture and recreation
Salasies and benefits

Other program expenditures

Economic development
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

262,000

308,532

322,863

29,333

(60,863)

631,395

(31,530)

Total expenditures and other uses 599,865

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (105,007)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,066,960

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR § 961953

(87,821)

1,066,960

17,186

3

979,139

17.186
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SCHEDULE 30-]
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
WHITE CASTLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance-
Favorable

Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOCURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ - $ -
Sale and use 165,000 200,470
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State 17,918 17,917 1)
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds

35,470

Total revenues and other sources 182,918 218,387 35,469

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures 172,918 208,713 (35,795)
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay 10,000 9,874 126
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:

Operating transfers out - -
'Total expenditures and other uses 182918 218,587 (35,669)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES : (200) (200)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 200 200 =

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 3 200 $ = $ (200)

126



SCHEDULE 30-K

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
PARISH TRANSPORTATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ . $ - $ -
350,000 377,867 27,867
750 644 (106)
350,750 378,511 27,761
708,000 153,705 554,295
708,000 153,705 554,295
(357,250 224,806 582,056
612,589 612,589 =
$§ 255339 § 837395 $ 582,056
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intesgovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Ecenomic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Captial outay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

SCHEDULE 30-L.

Variance-
Pavorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ = $ - $ =
350,000 550,000 200,000
350,000 550,000 200,000
350,000 1,157,904 (807,904)
350,000 1,157,904 (807,904)
- (607,904) (607,904)
635,875 635,875 -
§ 635875 $ 27971 (607,904)
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SCHEDULE 30-M

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
PARISHWIDE WATER OPERATION SRF
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance-
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ i $ = $ =
Sale and use 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in

14 (14)

Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources 1,000,000 1,000,014 (14)

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salacies and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Captial outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
‘Total expenditures and other uses -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 1,000,000 1,000,014 (14)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,717,614 1,717,614 -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR § 2717614 § 2717628 (14)

125



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 30-N

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
BAYOU BLUE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 2
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Captial outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 90,000 $ 89,688 $ (312)
165,000 200,470 35,470
5,415 5415 -
750 819 69
261,165 296,392 35,227
137,591 88,796 48,795
44,000 1,530 42,470
40,490 38,316 2,174
1,937 4,110 (2,173)
224018 132,752 91,266
37,147 163,640 126,493
597,003 597,003 ~
§ 634,150 $  760.643 b 126,493
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SCHEDULE 30-O

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
IBERVILLE MEDICAL COMPLEX CDBG
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Captial outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ - $ = $ -
1,200,000 1,569,446 369,446
1,200,000 1,569,446 __ 369446
56,214 55,241 973
487,200 349,412 137,788
63,550 (63,550)
715,000 254,599 460,401
1,258.414 722,802 535,612
(58,414) 846,644 905,058
501,236 501.236 -
§ 442822 $§ 1,347.880 $ 905,058
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 30-P

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes

Ad valorem

Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues

Federal
_ State

Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:

Operating transfers in

Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and reczeation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
- = $ _
120,000 100,692 (19,308)
124 124
120,000 100,816 (19,184)
120,000 100,816 19,184
120,000 100,814 19,184
4,801 4,801 -
4,801 4.801 $ -
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SCHEDULE 30-Q

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
COMMUNITY SERVICES UTILITY ACTIVITY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources -

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
‘Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses -

- 3110 (3.110)
3110 3.110)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - (3,110 (3,110)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3.110 3,110
(3110

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 3110 3 - $
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

EMERGENCY 911

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salacies and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

SCHEDULE 30-R

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual Unfavorable
$ - $ = ) =
500,000 500,000 -
63,427 63,427
315,000 365,242 50,242
15,000 173,575 158,575
____ 830,000 1,102,244 272244
448,846 486,185 (37,339)
122,400 49,619 72,781
1,000,000 1,082,580 (82,580)
1,571,246 1,618,384 (47,138)
(741,246) (516,140) 225,106
1,060,894 1,060,894 -
$§ 319648 § 544754 $ 225.106
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
FEMA UTILITY ASSISTANCE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Budget Actual

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal 10,000
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in

SCHEDULE 30-8

Variance-
Favorable

Unfavorable

(10,000)

Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources 10,000

(10,000)

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt sesvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:

11,486 1,486

10,000

Operating teansfers out

Total expenditures and other uses 11,486 1,486

10,000

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (1,486) (1,486)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,486 1,486

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR § - $
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes

Ad valorem

Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues

Federal

State

Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:

Operating transfers in

Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources 149,000

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
' Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
" Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses 154,241

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 20,438

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR s 15,197 §

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SECTION 8 HOUSING

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Budget

130,000

19,000

Actual

157,026

27,120

SCHEDULE 30-T

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

27,026

8,120

184,146

35,146

154,241

191,953

(37,712)

191,953

(37.712)

(5,241)

(7,807)

20,438

12,631

(2,566)

_(2,566)
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
DISASTER RELIEF
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes

Ad valorem

Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues

Federal

State

Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:

Operating transfers in

Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expendituces
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget Actual

21

SCHEDULE 30-U

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

@1

(21)

- 21

—  T9513

$ 79.513 3 79,534

79,513

21

§ 21
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 30-V

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

18TH JDC DRUG COURT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergoveramental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salarics and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget

‘Variance-
Favorable
Actual (Unfavorable)
3 5 § ~
165,998 165,998
23,102 23,102
189.100 189,100
108,152 (108,152)
96,898 (96,898)
205.050 (205,050)
(15,950) (15,950)
37,427 37427
$ 21,477 3 21.477
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SCHEDULE 30-W

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
LA RECOVERY AUTHORITY - CDBG
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance-
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes
Ad valorem $ - $
Sale and use

Intergovernmental revenues

Federal 2,185,000 2,232,321 47,321
State
Local

Fines and forfeitures

Charges for services

Use of money and property

Other revenues

In-kind

Other financing sources:

Operating transfers in
Sales of Assets
Loan proceeds

2,232321 47,521

- Total revenues and other sources 2,185,000

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures 935,000
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:

Operating transfers out S
Total expenditures and other uses 2,185,000 2,232,321 (47.321)

- 1,115,341 (1,115,341)

935,000

1,250,000 1,116,980 133,020

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - -

FUND BALANCES (DERICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 98,854 98,854 -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 98,854 $ 98,854 s -
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SCHEDULE 30-X
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plagquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem % - $ - $ -
Sale and use
Inte:goverﬂmentﬂ] revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property 484 484 -
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in

Loan proceeds -
Total revenues and other sources 484 484 -

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out 890.803 858,323 32,480

Total expenditures and other uses 890.803 858323 32.480

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (890,319) (857,839) 32,480

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 890,319 890,319 -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ - 8 32,480 $ 32,480
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

2015 DHH LOAN RESERVE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
‘Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

SCHEDULE 30-Y

Variance-

Favorable
Budget ctual (Unfavorable)
$ - $ - $ -
300 211 (89)
300 211 (89)
300 211 (89)

235,978 235978 -
8 236,278 ) 236,189 $ 89
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
DHH LOAN SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

SCHEDULE 30-Z

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ - $ - § -
481,188 481,187 1))
481,188 481,187 (1)
35,858 34,858 1,000
35,858 34,858 1,000
445,330 446,329 999
59,297 59,997 -
$ 504,627 8 505.626 kY 999
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 31
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Compensation Paid Councilmen and Board Members
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Parish Council 2016

Warren Taylor $ 19,110
Mitchel Qurso 19,110
Thomas Dominique 18,684
Leonard Jackson 19,110
Edwin Reeves 19,110

Salaris Butler 426
Courtney Lewis 18,684
Howard Oubre 426
Ty Atnold 18,684
Hunter Markins 19,110
Terry Bradford 19,110
Louis Kelly 19,110
Timothy Vallet 19,110
Matthew Jewell 19,110

19,110

Bart Morgan
Total § 248,004

Waterworks District #3

Raymond Dennis, Jr. , President $ 720
Marvin Dale Stampley, Jr., Vice President 780
Leroy Pugh, Treasurer 780
Larty Vaughn, Secretary 780
Dana Guilbeau 420
Hurice Oubte 60

Total § 3,540
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Compensation Paid Agency Head
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Agency Head Name: J. Mitchell Ourso, Jt. Parish President

Purpose
Salary

Benefits-Insurance
Benefits-Retirement

Benefits- Deferred Compensation
Vehicle Provided by Government
Reimbursements

Registration Fees

Conference Travel

2016

SCHEDULE 32

$ 202,052

7,369
26,267
11,795

8,875

271

Total §

256,629
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31,2016

Federal Grantor

Pass Through Grantor Name / Ditect Program
Program Title

Federal Emergency Management Agency

Ditect Programs:

Passed through Louisiana Dept. Homeland

Secutity:
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters)
Hazard Mitigation
Homeland Security Grant Program

Total Federal Emergency Management Agency

United States Department of Housing and Hospitals
Passed through Office of Public Health
Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund (DWRLE)
Total United States Department of Housing and Hospitals

United States Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through Capital Area Human Services District:
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse
Passed through Louisiana Department of Labor:
Community Services Block Grant Discretionary Awards-
Community Food and Nutrition

Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services:
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance
Total United States Department of Health and Human Services

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through Louisiana Recovery Unit:
Community Development Block Grant
Passed through Division of Administration- Office of Finance
and Support Services:
Section 8 Housing
Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development

United States Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service
Direct Programs:
Payment in Licu of Taxes

‘Total United States Department of the Interior

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

*Major federal financial assistance program.

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of

CFDA
Number

97.036
97.039
97.042

66.468*

93.959

93.569

93.568

14.228

14.856

SCHEDULE 33

Federal

Expenditures
$ 1,485
257,773
63,427
$ 322,685
3,020,447
$ 3,020,447
$ 47,890
100,692
19,502
$ 168,084
$ 2,232,321
157,026
3 2,389,347
$ 36,259
$ 36,259
$ 5,936,822

Iberville Parish Council and is presented on the accrual. The information in this schedule is presented

in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform

Administrative Requirements, Cost Pdniciples and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Thetefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented
in, or used in the preparation of the general purpose financial statements. There were no subrecipients

of the federal grants.
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BAXIL.EY AND ASSOCIATES, LL.C

P. O. Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/CGMA/CVA
58225 Belleview Drive : Margaret A, Pritchard, CPA/CGMA
Plagquemine, Louisiana 70764
Phone (225) 687-6630  Fax (225) 687-0365 Staci H. Joffrion, CPA/CGMA

EXHIBIT A

The Honorable J. Mitchell Qurso, Jr., President
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council
Plaguemine, LA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Iberville Parish Council’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 7,
2017.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Iberville Parish Council’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Council’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Council’'s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be significant deficiencies.
(2016-1)
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EXHIBIT A
(continued)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
(continued)

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Iberville Parish Council’s financial

statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that is
required to be reported under Governmental Auditing Standards and which is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2016-2.

Iberville Parish Council’s Response to Findings

Iberville Parish Council's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Iberville Parish Council’s response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no

opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Baxley & Associates, LLC

Plaguemine, Louisiana
June 7, 2017
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LL.C

P. 0. Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/CGMA/CVA
58225 Belleview Drive Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA/CGMA
Plaquemine, Louisiana 70764
Phone (225) 687-6630  Fax (225) 687-0365 Staci H. Joffrion, CPA/CGMA

EXHIBIT B

The Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr., President
and the Councilmen of the [berville Parish Council
Plaguemine, LA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Iberville Parish Council's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Iberville Parish Council's
major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016. Iberville Parish Council's major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs,

Management's Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Iberville Parish Council's major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Reguiations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence about Iberville Parish Council's compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Iberville Parish Council's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Iberville Parish Council complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year
ended December 31, 2016.
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EXHIBIT B
(continued)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAN AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE (cont.)

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Iberville Parish Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Iberville Parish Council’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Iberville Parish Council’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of

internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of The Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Baxley & Associates, LLC

Plaquemine, Louisiana
June 7, 2017
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EXHIBIT C

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS
Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

o Material weaknesses identified? yes X __no
° Significant deficiency identified that is

not considered to be material weaknesses? X yes no
o Noncompliance material to financial

statements noted? yes X __no
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

° Material weaknesses identified? yes X __no
o Significant deficiency identified that is
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X __ none reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are not required
to be reported in accordance with 8 CFR
200.516(a)? yes X no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s): Name of Federal Program or Cluster:
66.468 U.S. Dept. of Housing and Hospitals — Drinking
Water Revolving Loan Fund (DWRLF)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs: $750,000 or Greater

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X __no
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EXHIBIT C
(continued)

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

2016-1 ENTERPRISE FUND- ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Condition:
The accumulated depreciation per the depreciation schedule for the Enterprise Utility Fund is

approximately $280,000 less than the accumulated depreciation recorded in the general ledger.
(This is a repeat finding)

Criteria:
The accumulated depreciation from the depreciation schedule should agree to the balance in the

general ledger.

Effect:
Assets on the Statement of Net Position are understated.

Recommendation:
Management should reconcile the depreciation schedule to the general ledger.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

Management concurs with this observation. Management has corrected this issue during 2016 by
restating beginning net position to ensure that accumulated depreciation on the general ledger
matches all supporting depreciation schedules.

2016-2 VEHICLE NOT PROPERLY MARKED

Condition:
During our visual examination of new capital outlay additions purchased in 2016, we observed one

vehicle without an insignia on the doors of the vehicle.

Criteria:
State law requires vehicles belonging to the state or any of its political subdivisions to have an

insignia with the name of the agency on the doors of the vehicle.

Effect:
The vehicle is not properly identified as being owned by the Iberville Parish Council.

Recommendation:
We recommend that the Iberville Parish Council comply with State law.
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EXHIBIT C
(continued)
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

Management concurs with this observation. According to LA RS 49:121 (A), all Iberville Parish
vehicles assigned to employees, excluding vehicles driven by elected officials and enforcement and
compliance employees, must have properly inscribed, painted, decaled, or stenciled official Iberville
Parish Insignia on each vehicle. Management will ensure that this is corrected in accordance with
state law.
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EXHIBIT D

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

FINDINGS — FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT
2015-1 ENTERPRISE FUND — ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Condition:

The accumulated depreciation per the depreciation schedule for the Enterprise Utility Fund is
approximately $282,000 less than the accumulated depreciation recorded in the general

ledger.

Recommendation:
Management should reconcile the depreciation schedule to the general ledger.

Current Status:
Even though the variance has decreased, there is still a substantial difference between the

amount recorded on the depreciation schedule and the amount per the general ledger.
This will be corrected in 2017.

2015-2 ENTERPRISE FUND - INVENTORY

Condition:

The inventory listing at year end after the physical count was $21,759 less than the general
ledger inventory balance and has to be adjusted as such. The inventory tracking is performed
via an Excel spreadsheet and does not allow for fluctuations in costs throughout the year.
The system of tracking purchases and disbursements to inventory also needs improvement.

(This is a repeat finding.)

Recommendation:
Management should improve controls over inventory by performing periodic physical counts

and implementing a better computerized inventory tracking system.

Current Status:
This was corrected in the current year.

2015-3 BUDGET

Condition:

In the Public Building Maintenance Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 9%. In the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund (Special
Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by 35%. In the Sales
Tax Roads Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted
expenditures by 7%. In the Iberville Medical Complex Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual
expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by greater than 100%. In the General Fund,
actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures by 10%. (This is a repeat finding.)
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EXHIBIT D
(continued)

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Recommendation:
Continuous efforts should be made by management to monitor revenue and expenditures in
relation to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necessary.

Current Status:
This was corrected in the current year.

FINDINGS — FEDERAL AWARDS

2015-4 BUDGET

FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 14.228 — COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
GRANT — UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT -
PASSED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA RECOVERY UNIT

Condition:
In the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 35%. (This is a repeat finding.)

Recommendation:
Continuous efforts should be made by management to monitor revenue and expenditures in
relation to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necessary.

Current Status:
This was corrected in the current year.

2015-5 - FEDERAL GUIDELINE REQUIREMENTS — FLOW OF FUNDS

FEDERAL PROGRAM — CFDA NUMBER 66.468 — UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND HOSPITALS — DRINKING WATER REVOLVING LOAN FUND - PASSED
THROUGH OFFICE OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Condition:

The Construction Account had not been established to record all disbursements and receipts
from the loan. The proceeds and disbursements on the federal loan were accounted for in the
combined bank account.
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EXHIBIT D
(continued)

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Recommendation:
A construction account should be set up based on the Environmental Protection Agency

federal guidelines.

Current Status:
This was corrected in the current year.

155



This page contains no
financial data.



SIATISTICAL
NAsEcTION

¢
A
£
! ;

s
i-l
]
%

g




STATISTICAL SECTION

This section of the Parish’s CAFR presents detailed information as a
context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information
say about the Parish’s overall financial health. This information has
not been audited by the independent auditor.

e Financial Trends — These schedules contain trend
information to help the teader understand how the Parish’s
financial petformance and well-being changed ovet Hme.

e Revenue Capacity — These schedules contain information to
help the reader assess the Parish’s significant local revenue
sources, the sales tax and the property tax, as well as other

revenue sources.

e Debt Capacity — These schedules present information to help
the reader assess the affordability of the Patish’s current levels
of outstanding debt and the Parish’s ability to issue additional
debt in the future.

e Economic and Demographic Information — These
schedules offer economic and demogtaphic indicators to help
the reader understand the environment within which the

Parish’s financial activities take place.

e Operating Information — These schedules contain service
and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the Parish’s financial report relates to the
services the Patish provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from
the Parish’s comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant years.
The Parish implemented the new reporting model in the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2001. Schedules presenting government-wide information
include information beginning in that year.
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Iberville Parish Council Table 7
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Property Tax Rates, Direct Ovetlapping Governments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Iberville Parish Council Iberville Parish Libraty

Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total Operating Debt Service Total
Year Millage Millage  Millage Millage Millage Millage
2007 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - . 4.00
2008 10.38 - 10.38 3.55 - 3.55
2009 10.38 - 10.38 355 - 3.55
2010 11.27 - 11.27 4.00 - 4.00
2011 8.73 - 8.73 4.00 - 4.00
2012 11.73 - 1173 4.00 - 4.00
2013 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2014 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2015 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2016 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00

Iberville Parish Fire District # 1 Iberville Parish Fire District # 2
Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total Operating Debt Service Total
Year Millage Millage  Millage Millage Millage Millage
2007 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78
2008 3.24 - 324 6.05 - 6.05
2009 3.24 - 3.24 6.05 - 6.05
2010 3.24 - 324 6.05 - 6.05
2011 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78
2012 3.83 - 3.83 6.76 - 6.76
2013 3.83 - 3.83 6.76 - 6.76
2014 3.83 - 3.83 6.76 - 6.76
2015 3.83 - 3.83 6.78 - 6.78
2016 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78

Iberville Parks and Recreation

Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total

Year Millage Millage Millage
2007 3.00 - 3.00
2008 2.67 - 2.67
2009 2.67 = 2.67
2010 2.67 = 2.67
2011 3.00 - 3.00
2012 3.00 - 3.00
2013 3.00 - 3.00
2014 3.00 - 3.00
2015 3.00 ~ 3.00
2016 3.00 - 3.00

Source: Iberville Parish Assessor's Office 164



Ibetville Patish Council Table 8
Plaquemine, La
Maximum Millage Report

Tax Auth Levy Election Max  Adj. Max

Description Rate 1st Expires Date Mill Mill
General Alamony 4.000 0000 0000 Perpetuity 2.490 2.490
Exempted Municipalities 2.000 0000 0000 Perpetuity  1.240 1.240
Library 4.000 2016 2025 3/28/2015 4.000 000
Drainage Dist 5.000 2009 2018 7/19/2008 5.000 5.000
Recreation Dist 3.000 2013 2022 4/21/2012 3.000 .000
Fire Prot Dist No 2 6.780 2015 2024 4/5/2014 6.780 .000
Fire Prot Dist No 1 3.950 2016 2025 4/5/2014 3.950 | .000
Public Buildings 3.000 2012 2021 4/21/2012 3.000 .000
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Tberville Parish Council Table 9
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Principal Taxpayers
Current and prior year

2016 2015
Assesed Percentage of total Assesed Percentage of total
Taxpaver Rank Valuation Assessed Valuation Rank Valuation Assessed Valuation
Shintech 1 $ 276,070,600 68.00%
Dow Chemical Co 2 147,233,650 36.27% 1 149,780,260 36.89%
Axiall 3 56,319,460 13.87% 5 31,026,660 7.64%
Entergy Louisiana LLC + 47,739,700 11.76% 2 47,121,290 11.61%
Carville Energy LLC 5 40,830,210 10.06% 7 17,999,670 4.43%
Flopam Inc 6 38,818,030 9.56% - 0.00%
PCS Nitrogen Fertilizer 7 32,842,050 8.09% - 0.00%
Acadian Gas Pipeline 8 31,693,040 7.81% 3 31,941,730 7.87%
COS Mar Company 9 32,274,100 7.95% 6 25,132,570 6.19%
Blue Cube Operations LLC 10 2,699,786 0.67% - 0.00%
Syngenta - 0.00% 4 31,279,260 7.70%
Mexichem Fluor - 0.00% 8 9,160,380 2.26%
FINA /Total Petrochemicals - 0.00% 9 9,093,970 2.24%
Boardwalk Louisiana Midstream - 0.00% 10 7,984,510 1.97%
706,520,626 174.03% 334,281,440 82.34%
Other (300,548,126) -74.03% 71,691,060 17.66%
§ 405,972,500 100.00% $ 405,972,500 100.00%

Source : Iberville Parish Assessor's Office

Therville Parish presents the most recent two year's of comparitive data. Inclusion of 10 years of data
within this schedule would render it less easily readable.

166



Iberville Parish Council

Plaquemine, Louisian
Ad Valorem Tax Data
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percent Increase

Table 10

Fiscal Total Homestead Taxable (Dectrease) Total

Year Assessed Valuation Exemptions Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation

2007 401,222,574 41,435,933 359,786,641 100.00%

2008 454,619,492 43,569,095 411,050,397 11.75%

2009 453,149,597 44,324 667 408,824,930 -0.32%

2010 456,799,367 44,608,819 412,190,548 0.80%

2011 469,332,572 44,984,992 424,347 580 2.67%

2012 535,974,437 45,812,305 490,162,132 12.43%

2013 564,644,276 46,218,861 518,425,415 5.08%

2014 626,208,606 46,723,941 579,484,665 0.83%

2015 657,871,632 47,104,780 610,766,852 4.81%

2016 650,964,665 47,502,310 603,462,355 -1.06%
CLASSIFICATION ANAILYSIS

Fiscal Total Public Service

Year Assessed Valuation Real Estate Personal Property Property

2007 401,222,574 91,643,119 239,831,475 69,747,980

2008 454,619,492 111,913,617 269,783,645 72,922,230

2009 453,149,597 110,341,157 266,484,340 76,332,430

2010 456,799,367 111,543,817 267,159,640 78,095,910

2011 469,332,572 112,085,287 273,048,505 84,198,780

2012 535,974,437 116,230,602 305,617,415 114,126,420

2013 564,644,276 119,199,156 322,800,640 122,644,480

2014 626,208,606 121,800,416 379,055,650 125,352,540

2015 657,871,632 122,625,782 407,596,690 127,649,160

2016 650,964,665 125,919,580 392,231,155 132,813,930

Source: Ibetville Parish Assessor's Office
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Iberville Parish Council Table 11

Plaquemine, Louisiana
Principal Industries
Current and prior year

2016 2015
Principal Percentage of Principal Percentage of

Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax

Industry Rank Remitted Remitted Rank Remitted Remitted
Manufacturer of Chemicals 1 8 376,030,176 50.47% 1 $ 533,317,289 49.16%
Industrial Equipment Sales 2 61,344,412 8.23% 2 101,849,278 9.39%
Building and Construction Contractors 3 49,428,206 6.63% 8 23,862,804 2.20%
Leasing or Renting Tangible Personal Property 4 33,116,108 4.44% 3 48,269,858 4.45%
Lumber Building Material Paint and Wallpaper Stores 5 26,319,060 3.53% 6 26,928,165 2.48%
Department Stores - Dry Goods 6 21,677,465 2.91% 5 38,817,913 3.58%
Grocery Stores 7 20,642,349 277% 4 41,348,422 3.81%
Electrical Plumbing and Heating Materials 8 17,799,227 2.39% 9 22,056,993 2.03%
Machine Shops and Foundaries 9 16,689,255 2.24% - 0.00%
Restaurants and Cafes 10 13,700,532 1.84% 7 24,070,305 2.22%
il Well Equipment and Water Well = 0.00% 10 17,607,226 1.62%
) 636,746,790 85.46% 878,128,253 80.94%
Other 108,333,889 14.54% 206,729,245 19.06%

$ 745,080,679 100.00% $  1,084,857,498 100.00%

Source : Iberville Parish Sales Tax Office

LA RS. 47:1508. Confidential character of tax records provides that the records and files maintained pursuant to
a tax ordinance of any political subdivision are confidential and privileged and no person shall divulge or disclose
any information obtained from such records or files except to the administration and enforcement of the tax laws

of this state or a political subdivision of this state.

Iberville Parish presents the most recent two year's of comparitive data. Inclusion of 10 years of data within this
schedule would render it less easily readable.

168



Iberville Parish Council Table 12
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt
To Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Gross Less Debt Net Ratio of Net  Net Bonded
Fiscal Assessed Bonded Service Bonded Bonded Debtto  Debt Per
Year Population Value Debt (1) Funds Debt Assessed Value Capita
2007 32,467 § 401,222574 § 12,000,000 § 600,245 § 11,399,755 2.84% $ 351
2008 32,545 § 454,619,492 § 12,000,000 § 766,153 § 11,233,847 2.47% $ 345
2009 32,505 $ 453,149,597 § 20,565,000 § 1,718,029 § 18,846,971 4.16% $ 580
2010 33,387 § 456,799,367 § 19,760,000 § 2,147,513 § 17,612,487 3.86% $ 528
2011 33230 § 469,332,572 § 18,880,000 § 2,621,589 § 16,258,411 3.46% $ 489
2012 33,228 $ 535,974,437 § 17,955,000 § 2,200,425 $§ 15,754,575 2.94% $ 474
2013 33367 $ 564,644,276 § 16,985,000 § 2,225,083 § 14,759,917 2.61% $ 442
2014 33327 § 579,484,655 § 15,970,000 § 2,252460 $ 13,717,540 2.37% $ 412
2015 35020 $ 610,766,852 $ 16,734,398 § 2,559,114 § 14,175,284 2.32% $ 405
2016 32,920 § 603,462,355 $§ 17,689,844 § 2,266,489 § 15,423,355 2.56% - $ 469

(1) Gross bonded debt includes all bonded debt associated with Iberville Parish Council excluding component units.

Note: Current debt service fund balances are used to service debt associated with excess
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Thetefore, they do not show up on this table.
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Iberville Parish Council Table 13
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Ratio of Annual Debt Service
For General Bonded Debt To Total General Governmental Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Ratio of
Fiscal Total Total General Debt Setvice to
Year Principal Interest Debt Service Expenditures [1] General Expenditures
2007 - - - 7,791,008 0.00
2008 - - - 8,773,987 0.00
2009 405,000 630,079 1,035,079 8,797,492 0.12
2010 805,000 845,525 1,650,525 9,531,972 0.X7
2011 880,000 806,085 1,686,085 10,692,378 0.16
2012 925,000 767,772 1,692,772 9,828,208 0.17
2013 970,000 728,763 1,698,763 9,981,497 0.17
2014 1,015,000 686,925 1,701,925 11,318,995 0.15
2015 1,065,000 642,325 1,707,325 12,104,249 0.14
2016 1,120,000 595,350 1,715,350 12,526,096 0.14

[1] Includes General Fund General Governmental Expenditures only.

Note: Current debt service fund balances are used to service debt associated with excess
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, they do not show up on this table.
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Ibetville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Legal Debt Margin
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Legal _ Legal
Fiscal Year  Assessed Value Debt Limit [1] Bonded Debt  Debt Margin
2007 401,222,574 40,122,257 12,000,000 28,122,257
2008 454,619,492 45,461,949 12,000,000 33,461,949
2009 453,149,597 45,314,960 20,565,000 24,749,960
2010 456,799,367 45,679,937 19,760,000 25,919,937
2011 469,332,572 46,933,257 18,880,000 28,053,257
2012 535,974,437 53,597,444 17,955,000 35,642,444
2013 564,644,276 56,464,428 16,985,000 39,479,428
2014 579,484,655 57,948,466 15,970,000 41,978,466
2015 610,766,852 61,076,685 16,734,398 44,342,287
2016 603,462,355 60,346,236 17,689,844 42,656,392

[1] The Legal Debt for Patish Governments is 10% of Total Assessed Valuation.

Table 15
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Iberville Parish Council Table 16
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Revenue Bond Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Less:
Fiscal Gross Ditrect Operating  Net Revenue Debt Setvice
Year Revenues Expenses [1] Available Principal & Interest Coverage

Iberville Parish Waterworks District No. 3

2007 1,045,741 1,054,059 191,682 188,401 1.017
2008 1,261,679 1,119,783 141,896 190,958 0.743
2009 1,269,615 1,185,031 84,584 200,504 0.422
2010 1,337,066 1,229,127 107,939 217,494 0.496
2011 1,388,411 1,213,084 175,327 223,192 0.786
2012 1,436,089 1,276,483 159,606 408,161 0.391
2013 1,407,765 1,303,536 104,229 226,033 0.461
2014 1,484,036 1,496,189 (12,153) 214,607 (0.057)
2015 1,475,234 1,495,003 (19,769) 216,594 (0.091)
2016 1,496,902 1,506,899 9,997) 218,979 (0.046)

(1) Direct Operating Expenses are shown less depreciation and amortization expenses.
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Fiscal
Year

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Demogtaphic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Table 17

Iberville Parish
Personal
Estimated Income Per Capita ~ Unemployment
Population  (thous. of dollars) Income Rate %
32,467 940,666 28,579 5.3%
32,545 1,028,138 31,251 7.8%
32,505 1,035,320 31,851 9.8%
33,362 1,102,353 33,042 10.5%
33,230 1,064,675 32,040 11.3%
33,208 1,108,196 33,351 8.0%
33,367 1,156,905 34,672 8.4%
33,327 1,214,526 36,443 7.8%
35,020 1,216,693 21,428 7.1%
33,019 N/A N/A 7.2%

Soutce: Butreau of Economic Analysis
US Department of Commerce

US Census Bureau

Louisiana Workforce Commission
Bureau of Labor Statistics
Baton Rouge Area Chamber
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Employer
Dow Chemical Company

LA Dept of Public Safety & Corrections

Syngenta

Axiall, LLC

Maintenance Enterprise, Inc.

Crown Enterprise, Inc,

Diamond Plastic Corp

Walmart Supercenter

Louisiana State University System
Olin Chlor Alkali Products

Parish of Iberville (Police Protection)
La Dept of Military Affairs

National Institutes of Health

Other

Soutce : Baton Rouge Area Chamber

Iberville Parish presents the most recent two year's of comparitive data. Inclusion of 10 years of data

Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Principal Employers
Current and prior year

2016

2015

Table 18

1

[36]

10

#of

2,200

5,785
6,719

—_—tl

12,504

Percentage of total
Rank Employees Parish employment

17.59%

9.60%

5.60%

2.40%

2.40%

2.00%

2.00%

1.76%

1.64%

1.28%

46.27%
53.73%
100.00%

within this schedule would render it less easily readable.

1

[S%]

10

# of

2,200

1,200

745

300

300

250

205

315

250

167

5,932

6,572

12,504

17.59%
9.60%
5.96%
2.40%
2.40%

2.00%

1.64%

2.52%
2.00%

1.34%
47.44%

52.56%
100.00%

Percentage of total
Rank Emplovees Parish employment
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Ibetville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Full-time Equivalent Employees

Last Three Fiscal Years

Full-time Equivalent Employees

Function 2016 2015 2014
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Government

Administrative 5.00 5.00 5.00
Coutt Reporter 0.00 2.00 2.00
Council 13.00 13.00 13.00
Finance 5.00 4.00 4.00
General Setvices 0 0 0
Human Resources 3.00 2.00 2.00
Information Technology 2.00 2.00 2.00
Juty Commissioners 0.00 4.00 4.00
Probation 0 0 0
Public Building Maintenance 13.00 22.00 21.00
Public Defender 0 0 1.00
Registrar of Voters 4.00 3.00 4.00
Veteran's Affair 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total General Government 46.00 58.00 59.00
Public Safety

Building Inspection 3.00 3.00 3.00
Constables 6.00 6.00 6.00
Emergency Preparedness 2.00 2.00 2.00
Jail Nurse 0.00 0.00 0.00
Justice of Peace 6.00 6.00 6.00
Mapping 1.00 1.00 1.00
911 Operators 8.00 8.00 8.00
Safety 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total Public Safety 27.00 27.00 27.00
Public Works

Mosquito Abatement 1.00 2.00 2.00
Public Works 45,00 37.00 33.00
Solid Waste 3.00 3.00 3.00
Total Public Works 49.00 42.00 38.00

Table 19
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Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Full-time Equivalent Employees
Last Three Fiscal Yeats

Full-time Equivalent Employees

Function 2016 2015 2014
(Continued)

Health & Welfare

Animal Control 5.00 5.00 5.00
Community Services 4.00 4.00 4.00
Council on Aging 12.00 10.00 13.00
Health Unit 1.00 1.00 2.00
Substance Abuse 5.00 3.00 5.00
Total Health & Welfare 27.00 23.00 29.00

Culture & Recreation

Multipurpose Center 2.00 2.00 2.00
Toutism 5.00 5.00 6.00
Total Culture & Recreation 7.00 7.00 8.00
COMPONENT UNITS

Water District #3 Department 5.00 5.00 5.00
Total Component Units 5.00 5.00 5.00
AGENCY FUNDS

Sales 'T'ax 4.00 4.00 4.00
Total Agency Funds 4.00 4.00 4.00
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Utility Department 25.00 26.00 21.00
Total Proprietary Funds 25.00 26.00 21.00
TOTAL FTE'S 190.00 192.00 191.00

Table 19
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Iberville Parish Council Table 20
Plaquemine, Louisiana

General Government Operating Indicatots by Function
Last Three Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Function 2016 2015 2014
General Government
Anizmal Control
# of animals impounded 1,317 1,500 1,420
# of animals adoptions 441 338 290
Registrar of Voters
# of registered voters 21,543 21,305 21,760
Safety
# of in-house training classes held 3 3 4
## of safety violations 3 3 2
Public Safety
Fire Department (Fire Ratings: 1=best  10=worst)
Bayou Goula Fire Department 5 5 5
Bayou Pigeon Fire Department 6 6 6
Bayou Sotrel Fire Department 6 6 6
Fire District #1 Fite Department 5 5 5
Fire District #2 Fire Department 4 4 4
White Castle Fire Department (in city limits) 4 4 4
White Castle Fire Department (out city limits) 7 6 6
Public Works
Mosguito Abaterment
# of mosquito treatments performed 1,400 168 182
# of birds tested 0 0 0
# of mosquito traps tested 0 0 0
Solid Waste
# of complaints regarding garbage collections 122 65 88
Health & Welfare :
Community Services
CSBG # of clients assisted 526 241 476
FEMA # of clients assisted 0 3 68
TLIHEAP # of clients assisted 617 533 683
OCS # of clients assisted 85 53 197
Section 8 # of clients assisted 324 320 316
USDA # of commodities distributed 4,325 4317 4,118
Cultute & Recreation
Multipurpose Center
# of events held 10 14 .15
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SPECIAL
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Stephanie Glynn
Assistant Director of Finance

Cayman Cook
Accounting Intern

Lindsi Wunstell
Accounts Receivable/Purchasing Agent

Megan Meador
Accounts Payable Specialist

Virginia Distefano
Payroll Coordinator





